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1 Electric Service Agreement

WHEREAS, On December 10, 2013, in Resolution 13-0193 the PUC authorized the

General Manager of the PUC to execute the Electric Service Agreement (ESA) with the

Ao0OON

Executive Director of TJPA, subject to approval by the Board of Supervisors, and to approve

— - - - = - == T T e = e e — - el S} o=

l1jcontributing elements to the Bay Bridge.
12 , If cut-and-cover is the selected construction

13 imethodology, that would require the demolition of

14|13 buildings that are eligible for the National

iS Register. Tunneling reduces that by ten buildings but
16|still would require the demolition of three eligible

17 |buildings.

18 We found traffic congestion which exceeded our
19 |thresholds of significance at these seven intersections
20| [indicating].

21 ' Oour environmental schedule is to -—- we released
22 |the document on October 4th. Last night we had a

23 |hearing in front of the Redevelopment Commission. .

24 |Tonight is thé Joint Powers Board public hearing. The

25|San Francisco Planning Department Planning Commission
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WHEREAS, The ESA will become effective upon execution by the City and TJPA and
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The Transbay Terminal project was listed in the
Regional Transportation Plan in 2002. We’ve gotten the
Draft EIS/EIR and circulating.
| The next step after the close of the public
comment period will be to select what we term a locally

preferred alternative for purposes of doing the Final

EIS. And that in the federal process, we need to come
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significant effects; no substantial éhanges have occurred with respect to the circumstances
under which the project would be undertaken that would require revisions of the Final EIS/EIR
due to new or substantially increased significant effects; and there has been no discovery of
new information of substantial importance that would trigger or require major revisions of the
Final EIS/EIR due to new or substantially increased effects; and

WHEREAS, The PUC, acting as a responsible agency under California Public
Resources Code Section 21069 for purposes of this action, has review_ed the environmental
determinations of the TJPA and other entities, and affirmed those findings in Resolution 13-
0193 on December 10, 2013; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, That the Board of Supervisors authorizes the Public Utilities Commission
General Manager to. enter ihto the Electric Service Agreement with the Executive Director of
the Transbay Joint Powers Authority, substantially in the form of the agreemént filed with the
Clerk, pursuant to San Francisco Charter section 9.118; and, be it -

FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Board of Supervisors authorizes the General

Manager, in con_sultation with the City Attorney, to amend the ESA as necessary to

~accomplish the objectives of the Electric Service Agreement, to the extent that such

TR sdRs A SRRl E e s O o v s At LIl moadE T Faile sedflirsa T =t kel £
B : MS. PANG: Thank you. »
9 The next speaker is Adrian Brandt.
10 : MRL BRANDT: Adrian Brandt is spelled
11{A-d-r-i~a-n, B-r-a-n-d-t.
12 I just want to speak in support of the whole
13 |project and thé plan. But what I am concerned about is

14|that you really only have one chance to do it right the
15| first time, and I'm sort of taking a slightly different
16 |tack than the prior speaker is that I’m worried about
17 |having enough tracks in the facility itself to

18 |accommodate sort of the future demand that I would

19}lexpect to see with caltrain and high-speed rail in the

20|same facility.
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referenced above, including the CEQA Findings, the MMRP and the Statement of Overriding
Considerations, which are a part of the record before the Board of Supervisors; and be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Board of Supervisors finds that this approval of the
Electric Service Agreement is within the scope of the Project and activities evaluated in the
EIS/EIR and Addenda, and with regard to the actions contemplated in the Electric Service
Agreement, the SFPUC has not identified any feasible alternative or additional feasible
mitigation measures with'in its powers that would substantially lessen or avoid any significant
effect the Project would have on the envifonment; and be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Board of Supervisors finds that since the EIS/EIR

was finalized, there have been no substantial Project chénges and no substantial changes in

Prniart frircrijmetancrac 'I'hn'l' wintild reatiira mainr revicinne tn the FIQ/FIR, duea tn tha
1nvolved in ever trying to do that, so -- in the future.

16 So I just want to see that explored a lot more

17 laggressively. That’s the key comment. Thanks.

18 MS. PANG: Thank you.
19 Next we have Eugene Bradley.
20 ' MR. BRADLEY: Yes. My name is Eugene Bradley.

21 |First name is spelled E-u-g-e-n-e. 'Last name is spelled
22{B-r-a-d-1l-e-y. .

23 Speaking as somebody who has used majdr

24 |terminals before in New York City with Grand Central

25|Station, with Penn Station; looking at this project, my

19
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PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
City and County of San Francisco

RESOLUTION NO. 13-0193

WHEREAS, The Transbay Joint Powers Authority (“TTPA™), a historic collaboration of
San Francisco Bay Area governments, including the City and County of San Francisco (“the
City”) and public transportation agencies, is constructing a new multi-modal regional
transportation center (“Transit Center”), a downtown rail extension, bus ramps, bus storage
facility, and related facilities in San Francisco (“Transbay Project”); and

WHEREAS, The Transbay Project will benefit the City and the public by providing
construction and other jobs, adding to the gross regional product, increasing property values in
-+ the vicinity of the Transit Center, and adding new open space to the area, while making the Bay
Area more transit friendly on an energy efficient basis; and

WHEREAS, The TIPA wishes to procure reliable, economic, and clean electric service
from the City for the Transbay Project; and '

WHEREAS, Pursuant to City Charter Section 16.101 and Administrative Code Article
99, the City has the authority and adopted a policy to supply electricity through SFPUC where
feasible to all new City developments; and ' '

WHEREAS,; The City, through SFPUC, shall be the primary provider of electric power

service fg the Transhay Preiect ond penvide baTrrashew Paniangadisbl= ~lomeis o
24 We strongly support the Transbay Terminal

25|project. And as some of you may know, we raised a

20
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WHEREAS, The EIS/EIR, the Addenda, and related files have been »made available for
review by the SFPUC and the public, and are available through the TIPA at 201 Mission Street,
Suite 2100, San Francisco, CA 94105, which is the custodian of records; and

WHEREAS, The TJPA Board, by Resolution 04-004 adopted on April 22, 2004, the San
Francisco Board of Supervisors, by Resolution No. 612-04 adopted on September 28, 2004, and
the San Francisco Redevelopment Agency, by Resolutions Nos. 11-2005 and 19-2005 adopted
on January 25, 2005, approved various actions related to the Transbay Project, and adopted

Findinos ryraaptlo CEDA; Jagluding ylppting pitieation, measyres hat climinate or, o
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the Palo Alto Bike Station is currently parking

60 bicycles a day, and their patronage is not as high
as -- as Fourth and King right now, especially
projecting out 20 years into the future, and it seems
low.

overall, I think as far as-the alternatives are
concerned, the west ramp élternative looks like it
has -- you kﬁow, it’s a superior ramp altérnative
because it allows for more redevelopment. Just
aesthetically also it’s better. And so I think we would
support that.

There are some concerns about whether the
éecond—to-Main alternative does a .good job of
accommodating high-speed rail. So we’ll have better
questions about that.

And then as far =-- let’s see. Oh. And then we
support the full build, you Xnow, that provides the most
return to the projéct. It makes the most sense. We '
have this incredible nexus of public transit and land
use, and we need to keep that very strong for this
project.

So I think -- well, I think that’s -- you know,

so there’s some comments to chew on for now, and we’ll

22




FURTHER RESOLVED, That this Commission hereby authorizes the General Manager
of the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission to execute an Electric Service Agreement with
the Executive Director of the Transbay Joint Powers Authority in substantially the form of the
agreement attached to this resolution, for an amount not to exceed $8,168,200, subject to
approval by the Board of Supervisors pursuant to Charter Section 9.118; and be it,

FURTHER RESOLVED, That this Commission authorizes the General Manage_r to
subrmit the agreement to the Board of Supervisors for its approval; and be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, That this Commission authorizes the General Manager to
approve necessary changes to the agreement that do not materially alter the balance of benefits
and burdens to the City from the agreement and to direct PUC staff to take actions necessary to
implement the agreement.

I hereby certify that the foregoing resofution was adopted by the Public Utilities
Commission at its meeting of December 10, 2013,

a&aﬂm%ﬂ/

Secretary, Public Utilities Commission
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FILE NO.___041079 | - RESOLUTIONNO.___ (g2 —04}

[Eminent Domain — Resolution of Necessity]

Resolution authorizing acquisition of Lots 45A, 486, 53, and 54 in Assessot's Block 3721

in San Francisco by Eminent Domain for the Transbay Terminal/Caltrain Downtown

- Extension/Redevelopment Project; adopting environmental findings under the

California Environmental Qué!ity Act, State Guidelines, and Admiﬁistrative Code
Chaptef 31; and adopting lfindings under the General Plan and City Planning Code
Section 101.1. »

WHEREAS, The Transbay Terminal/Caltrain Dow,ntown Extension/Redevelopment
Project (the “Project”) consists of a new Transbay Terminal at its current site; the extension of
Caltrain and accommodation of high speed passenger trains into a new Terminal building; a
temporary terminal on the block bounded by Main, Beale, Folsom, and Mission Streets;
reconstructed bus ramps from the permanent terminal to the Bay Bndge an offsite bus
storage/layover area under Highway Route 80 on the two blocks bounded by F’erry, Sti!¥man
2™ and 4™ Streets; a Caltrain storage yard and station near 4™ and Townsend Street, and the
Transbay Redeveiopment Plan; and 7

'WHEREAS, The actions listed in Attachment A and incorporated by reference (the
"Actions”) are part of a series of considerations in connection with the approval and
implementation of the Project, as more particu‘larly- defined in Attachment A (the
“Eﬁvironmenté{ Findings”). A copy of Attachment A is on file with the Clerk of the Boafd of
Supervisors in File No. 041079; and

WHEREAS, On Ap'ril~22, 2004, the Planning Commission (the “Commission”) and the

Paninania Carridnar Inint Paware Raard (tha % IDRMN st a duohe naticad inint nuihlin hanrias

4 : MS. PANG: All right. Thank you.
5 Is there anybody else who wish to speak?
6 Sir? _
7 MR. ATTENDEE: Want fo spéak?
8 ' MS. PANG: Would you like to speak?
9 | MR. LYSYY: Yes, yes, yes. I finish.

10 MS. PANG: Oh, you may speak if you like.

a1 MR T.VQVVs VYvaash




1 EIS/EIR, the Draft Summary of Comments and Responses, revisions tb the draft EIS/EIR, and

2 || related documents. A copy of the Final EIS/EIR is on file with the Clerk of the Board in File

3 No. 041079 and is incorporated herein.by referencé; and

4 | | WHEREAS, On April 22, 2004, in Motion No. 16773, the Commission found that the

5 | contents of the Final EIS/EIR and the procedures through which it was prepared, bublicized,

6 | and reviewed complied with the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act (Cal.

7 || Public Resources Code sections 21000 et seq. ['CEQA')), the State CEQA Guidelines (Cal.

8 | Code of Regulations Title 14, sections 15000 et seq. ["CEQA Guidélines"]), and Chapter 31 of

9 | the San Francisco Administrative Code ("Chapter 31"); and | | |
10 WHEREAS, By Motion No. 16773, the Commission also found that the Final EIS/FEIR
11 reflected its independent judgment and analysis and was adequate, accurate, and objective,
12 || and certified the Final EIR in compliance with CEQA, the CEQA Guidelines, and Chapter 31.
13 || Motion No. 16773 is on file with the Clerk of the Board in File No. 040618 andis mcorporated’
14 | by reference; and ' ) K
15 WHEREAS, On April 22, 2004, in Resolution No. 2004-11, the JPB also certified vthe
16 | Final EIR and made findings similar to those of the Commission in regard to CEQA and the
17

CFENA dalinae Mntinn N 1R77 i n Fila wsith dhA Olarvl, A'F tHam DAamer fa il Ala NAANAN
{ﬂ'y our comment in the Final EIS, okay? Thank you.

19 MR. LYSYY: Because I don‘t understand what’s
20| the reason for this project. Problems now some are

21 |prejudiced over existing?

22 MS. PANG: Yes. _
23 MR. LYSYY: Sure. Yes, I believe, yes. But
24| there’s -- there are much more important problems in. the

25|{United States and by people in the Bay Area, in

28
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Project within its jurisdicti'on. Resolution No. 04-004 is on file with the Clerk of the Board in
File No. 041079 and is incorporated by reference; and
WHEREAS, On June 15, 2004, at a duly noticed hearing concerning appeals of the

Commission certification of the Final EIR, this Board affirmed the Commission’s certification of

+ the Final EIR and rejected the appeals in Motion No. 04-67. Motion No. 04-67 is on file with

the Clerk of the Board in File No. 040629 and is incorporated by reference; and
WHEREAS, The Final EIS/EIR files and other Project-related Planning Dépar_fment
files aré available for review by this Board of Supervisors and the pubiic. The Planning |
Department files are available at 1660 Mission Street. Those files are part of the record
before this Board of Supervisors and ér_e incorporated by reference; now, thekefore, be it
| RESOLVED, That this Board of Supervisors finds on the basis of subsiant'ial evidence

in light of the whole record that: (1) modifications incorporated into the Project and reflected in

- the Actions will not require important revisions to the Final EIS/EIR due to the involvement of

new significént environmental effects or substahtial increase in the sev.erity of previously
identified significant effects; (2) no éubstantial changes have occurred with respect to the
circumstances under which the Project or the Actions were undertaken which would require
major revisions to the Fi.nai EIS/EIR due to the involvement of new significant environmental
effects, or a substantial increase in the severity of effects identified in the Final EIS/EIR; and
(3) no new information of substantial importance to the Project or the Actions has become
available since the Commission’s certification of the Final EIR that would indicate (a) the
Project or the Actions will have significant effects not discussed in the Final EIS/EIR;

(b) significant environmental effects will be substantially more severe; (c) mitigation measures
or alternatives found not feasible which would reduce one or more significant effects have

become feasible; or (d) mitigation measures or alternatives which are considerably different

Supetvisor Daly ‘
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ‘ Page 3
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- rejection of Project alternatives, adoption of mitigation measures, and approval of a statement
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from those in the Final EIS/EIR would substantially reduce one or more significant effects on
the environment; and, be it
| FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Board of Supervisors reviewed and considered the

Final EIS/EIR and Vhereby adopts the Environmental Findings in Attachment A, which includes
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- FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Director of Planning in his letter dated August ,
2004, a copy of which is on file with the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors in File No. 041079,
found that the acquisition of the PrOperty is consistent with the City’s General Plan and with
the Eight Priority Policies of City Planning dee Section 101.1; and, be it

| FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Board of Supervisors now adopis as its own and
incorporates by reference the Diréctor of Planning's findings of consistency with the City's
General Plan and the Eight Priority Policies of City Planning Code Section 101.1; and, be it _
FURTHER RESOLVED, That acquisition of the Prqpe‘rty by eminent domain is

planned or located in the manner that will be most compatible with the greatest public good

-and the least private injury; and, be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, That acquisition of the Property by eminent domain is
necessary for the public use of the City for the Project; and, be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, That the TJPA has made the offer to the owner of record of
the Property as required by California Government Code Section 7267;2; and, be it

FURTHER F{ESOLVED, That, as provided under Sections 37350.5, 37351, 37352,

- 37352.1, 37353, 40401, 40404, and 85302(b) of the California Government Code, and

Sections 1240.010 through 1240.050 of the California Code of Civil Procedure, which
authorize the City to acquire the property by eminent domain, the City Attorney is hereby
authorized and directed to commence proceedings in eminent domain against the owners 6f
the Property, and any and all interests therein or claims thereto, for the_condemnation thereof

for the public use by the City for the Project.

Supervisor Daly . ‘
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS Page 5
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RECOMMENDED:

11
12
13
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15
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17
18
19
20
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22
23
24
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MR. LYSYY: I‘m sorry. I have no comments to
this project.

MS. PANG: Oh, all right.. Thank you very much.

Is there anybody else who wish to speak?

MR. SHEERIN: Yeah. Can I add some additional
comments?

MS. PANé: Sure. ' And please restate --

MR. SHEERIN: This is --—

MS. PANG: -- your name.

MR. SHEERIN: -- Peter Sheerin again, last name
S-h-e-e-r-i-n. And I just have a few additional
comments. |

In looking at the diagrams and listening to the

last speaker, it occurred to me I don’t see any large

seating areas in this cross section of the terminal, and

31
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RECOMMENDED:

 Under TIPA-Commission-Reselition No. C%i“ -\ )

Supervisor Daly
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS Page 7
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. . City Hall
City and County of San Francisco 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

) San Francisco, CA 94102-4689
Tails

Resolution

File Number: 041079 Date Passed:

Resolution authorizing acquisition of Lots 45A, 46, 53, and 54 in Assessor's Block 3721 in San -

Eranricrn huv Fminant r\nm/:_ain fAr ﬂﬁféacn6lfi Tﬁ-ﬁﬁaﬁ‘lﬁfﬁ'&\ nntugg\i%";\ 5/3-9335Y

1| very much for taking your valuable time to come here

2|1 tonight and to share your views about the project. Good
3|{night.

4 (Off record at 7:52 p.m., 11/13/02.)

5 . ===000~---

10}
11
12

13|

14

15
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17
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20
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File No. 041079

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution
was ADOPTED on September 28, 2004 by '
the Board of Supervisors of the City and
County of San Francisco.

| 05.’!‘0(7&(' %’ Z'OOL(

Date Approved

/ Wayor Gavin Newsom

File No. 041079

City and County of Sar Francisce 2

Printed at 9:32 AM on 9/29/04
Tails Report
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’ 525 Golden Gate Avenue, 13th Floor

S a n Fra n C. v CO San Francisco, CA 94102
_ 3 € , T 415.554.3155
Water -ower Sewer :  F 415.554.3161

Services of the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission : TTY 415.554.3488

/?ﬁjf\g‘*

TO: Supervisor Jane Kim
FROM: Erin Hagan, Policy and Government Affairs Manager
DATE: January 07, 2014

SUBJECT: Resolution Authorizing the Public Utilities Commission’s
General Manager to Enter into an Electric Service

AmyvAanrmomt ariibha il y

November 26, 2002

Cathryn Bauer

CSR 12656
109208
BARKLEY
Los Angeles Irvine SanJose Hoodland Hills - Riverside . San Diego Palm Springs San Francisco
9, 403, 818) (909) (658) (760) (215)
20(;‘.’;3)00 95?(474)00 88.(‘5.05)50 702.0202 666.0606 £55.5444 322.2240 4£33.5777
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Transbay Joint Powers Authority Electric Service Agreement -
Accompanying Documents Pt. 1

3717



21
22
23
24

25

2205

BARKLEY

N
Court Reporters

383






380



WHEREAS, The EIS/EIR, the Addenda, and related files have been made available for
review by the SFPUC and the public, and are available through the TIPA at 201 Mission Street,
Suite 2100, San Francisco, CA 94105, which is the custodian of records; and ,

_ WHEREAS, The TJPA Board, by Resolution 04-004 adopted on April 22, 2004, the San
Francisco Board of Supervisors, by Resolution No. 612-04 adopted on September 28, 2004, and -
the San Francisco Redevelopment Agency, by Resolutions Nos. 11-2005 and 19-20035 adopted
on January 25, 2005, approved various actions related to the Transbay Project, and adopted
findings pursuant to CEQA, including adopting mitigation measures that eliminate or
substantially lessen potentially significant effects, a Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting
Program (MMRP), and a Statement of Overriding Considerations (together “CEQA Findings™),
and those CEQA Findings are incorporated herein by this reference; -and

-~ WHEREAS, The TJPA Board, by Resolution adopted on November 14, 2013, found that
tha Blaontria Qarvira A arsamant ic writhin tha conana Af tha FIQ/RIR inclndine Addsnda 1.6

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
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This concludes my presentatlcn on this matter. And unless
the commission members have any questions, I would respectfully
suggest that the public hearing on this Supplement to the Draft

EIR be opened.

Again, I would like to emphasize as did Director Green
that we are taking comments on the adequaéy and accuracy of
the environmental document, and not on ﬁhe rest of thé
project. Thank you.

MICHAEL ANTONINI: Commissioners, do you have any questions?
WILLIAM iEE: One question. If we meet the SEQA -
regulations, I assume we.also meet the NEPA regulatiomns
since SEQA is more restricted than NEPA?

RICK COOPER: I believe that's correct, that generally, the
SEQA requirements are greater.

WILLIAM LEE: 1Is there any federal property on the site?

5

BARKLEY

0
Court Reporters
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FURTHER RESOLVED, That this Commission hereby authorizes the General Manager
of the San Francisco Public Utilities Commission to execute an Electric Service Agreement with
the Executive Director of the Transbay Joint Powers Authority in substantially the form of the
agreement attached to this resolution, for an amount not to exceed $8,168,200, subject to
approval by the Board of Supervisors pursuant to Charter Section 9.118; and be it,

FURTHER RESOLVED, That this Commission authorizes the General Manager to
submit the agreement to the Board of Supervisors for its approval; and be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, That this Commission authorizes the General Manager to
approve necessary changes to the agreement that do not materially alter the balance of benefits
and burdens to the City from the agreement and to direct PUC staff to take actions necessary to
implement the agreement.

I hereby certify that the fbregoing resolution was adopted by the Public Utilities
Commission at its meeting of December 10, 2013.

Secretary, Public Utilities Commission
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EIS/EIR, the Draft Summary of Comments and Responses, revisions to the draft EIS/EIR, and
related documents. A copy of the Final EIS/EIR is on file with the Clerk of the Board in File
No. 041079 and is incorporated herein by reference; and |

WHEREAS, On April 22, 2004, in Motion No. 16773, the Commissiori found that the

- contents of the Final EIS/EIR and the procedures through which it was preparéd, publicized,

* and reviewed complied with the provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act (Cal.

Public Resources Code sections 21000 et seq. ['"CEQA")), the State CEQA Guidelines (Cal. |

Cods of Regulations Title 14, sections 15000 et seq. ["CEQA Guidelines"]), and Chapter 31 of

the San Francisco Administrative Code (“Chapter 31"); and | _
WHEREAS, By Motion No. 16773, the Commission also found that the Final EIS/FEIR

reflected its independent judgment and analysis and was adequate, accurate, and objective,

T TR Epurd™ HT “cus _..LLLILI_.Ld.J. SCOPIIT MedLuly Over o yoar ayy
13 about ouf concerns, Stillman and Perry Streets weren't
14 addressed in the EIR.
15 This proposed site is a high-density area with hundreds
16 of residents, low-income housing as well as cffice
17 buildings. Many of these buildings use extefior air as
18 their sole source of ventilation, mostly opening windows.
19 So since Perry and Stillman Street is narrow, they're close
20 to these lots. You've got the overpass close to this area,
21 creating a 1id effect which would exacerbate the noise and
22 the toxic diesel emissions from the bus storage site, not
23 only as they're entering and leaving, but as they sit there
24 and idle to warm up. And I can go into more details in a
25 letter.
10
BARKLEY
Court Reporters
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1 Project within its jurisdiction. Resolution No. 04-004 is on file with the Clerk of the Board in

2 File No. 041079 and is incorporated by reference; and

n APEREASLCOr oe LR WRLuLaghde atinabibgadonooennenina annanle afdha L

20 : So please consider that in your report, that this is a

21 community, not just an area underneath the approach to the

22 Bay Bridge. We already have to deal with the teardown and

23 building of this rail at our doorsteps,. and possibly the

- 24 Thixd Streef Rail, and the Second Street tunnel or tube. If
25 you put a bus storage site in front of your doorsteps. It's
11
BARKLEY
Court Reporters
392
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from those in the Final EIS/EIR would substantially reduce one or more significant effects on
the environment; and, be it -
| FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Board of Supervisors reviewed and considered the

Final EIS/EIR and hereby adopts the Environmental Findings in Attachment A, which includes

- rejection of Project alternatives, adoption of mitigation measures, and approval of a statement

of overriding considerations in regard to significant unavoidable impacts. Attachment A also

includes Exhibits 1 (Final EIS/EIR Mitigation Measures) and 2 (Transbay Terminal Project

‘Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program); and, be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Project fulfills the mandates of various local and
State laws including San Francisco’s Proposition H-Downtown Caltrain Station (November
1999), Proposition K-San Francisco Transportation Sales Tax (November 2002), California

Public Resources Code Section 5027.1 (a), and California Stréets and Highways Code

Sectians 2704.04 (b) and 30914 () _all of which roncem, racanstrictino, nt tha Fronchay
7 Tower that are concerned about this issue. As I said, I
8| hope that we'll have the chance to have the comment period
9 extended because with respect to the tunnel construction,
10 it's a very complex issue. Noise, vibration, air impacts.
11 and we'd really like the opportunity to study ﬁhis further
12 so we can also assure that there won't be damage to this
13 historical building.
14 The main thing that I wanted to speak to you about was
15 that it seemed to me that the EIR does not deal with diesel
16 emissions at all in the current draft. And it is my
.17 understanding that EPA is, has mentioned there's 40
18|  toxicogenic air contamiﬁants within diesel fuel. So I would
i9 hope that this omission could be replaced with an
20 opportunity to study and analyzé this further. The
21 127 families that live at Clock Tower all rely on air
22 ventilation from windows. And the way that the bridge
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| FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Director of Planning in his letter dated August
2004, a copy of which is on file with the Clerk of the Board of Subervisors in File No. 041079,
found that the acquisition of the Property is consistent with the City's General Plan and with
the Eight Priority Policies of City Planning Code Section 101.1; and, be it |
FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Board of Supervisors now adopts as its own and

incorporates by reference the Director of Planning's findings of consistency with the City's

14 Finally, the traffic around the approach to the Bay Bridge
15 is often, as you probably know, at a standstill. We have a hard
16 time coming in and out of our building. Aand to consi&er that
17 adding more buses to that mix, we don't think will be a very
is8 viable solution. The traffic is not addressed in the EiR, as
19 well. So, um, thank you very much for the opportunity.
20 MICﬁAEL ANTONINI: Our next speaker is Bruce Barnes, to be
21 followed b& Norman Rolfe.
22 BRUCE BARNES: 1Is there a screen?
23 MICHAEL ANTONINI: Yeah.
24 GERALD GREEN: So you should go ahead and start speaking.
25  BRUCE BARNES: Good afternoon, Commissioners. My name is
15
| BARFLEY
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21 of parking these buses underneath the west approach, it's
22 been described here as basicallyla 1id on the top of that
23 area. Air quality is a problem down there. In our
24 neighborhood, emissions is a problem. You know, you can go
25 out on the rooftop of our two-story building that's 25 feet
16
IBARKLEY
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. . . City Hall
Clty and COllnty Of San Fr ancisco | Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place

San Francisco, CA 94102-4689
Tails ‘

Resolution

File Number: 041079 Date Passed:

Resalution authorizing acquisition of Lots 45A, 46, 53, and 54 in Assessor's Block 3721 in San
Francisco by Eminent Domain for the Transbay Terminal/Caltrain Downtown
Extension/Redevelopment Project, adopting environmental findings under the California
Environmental Quality Act, State Guidelines, and Administrative Code Chapter 31; and adopting
findings under the General Plan and City Planning Code Section 101.1,

August 17,2004 Board of Supervisors — CONTINUED

Ayes: 9 - Alioto-Pier, Ammiano, Elsbernd, Gonzalez, Ma, Maxwell, McGoldnck,
‘Peskin, Sandoval

Noes: 2 - Daly, Dufty

.Sepfember 21, 2004 Board of Supervisors — CONTINUED

Ayes: 8 - Alioto-Pier, Elsbernd, Gonzalez, Ma, Maxwell, McGoldrick, Peskin,
Sandoval

Noes: 3 ~ Ammiano, Daly, Dufty

September 28, 2004 Board of Supervisors — ADOPTED

Ayes: 11 - Alioto-Pier, Ammiano, Daly, Dufty, Elsbernd, Gonzalez Ma, Maxwell
McGoldrick, Peskin, Sandoval

City and County of San Francisco ‘ 1 " Printed at 9:32 AM on 9/29/04
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File No. 041079

I hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution
was ADOPTED on September 28, 2004 by
the Board of Supervisors of the City and
County of San Francisco.

Ocler T, Zood

Date Approved

/ \Nayor Gavin Newsom

File No. 041079

City and County of San Francisco ‘ 2

Printed at 9:32 AM on 9/29/04 -
Tails Report :
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Caltrain‘downtown extension should be the bréferred
alternative. That's the one where there will be the least
disruption and taking of property. I'll address that in a
minute. It's very important that, that, that separation
between isth Street -- 1l6th -- start éver. It's 16th

Street. Can you hear me now? Again, very important to

create, separate to accommodate the greatly increased number

of transit that's anticipated in the future. Therefore,
there should be an additional altermative study that has the
Caltrain underground, just north of the north portal tﬁnnel
nuﬁber one and ﬁhen continue underground from there. There
should be further study given to minor changes in routing.

When we send our written comments in, we will enclose a

'drawing illustrating this additional underground and

possible other small, little changes in route to reduce if

amount of property taken.

- Now as for the terminal itself; the second Commission
alternative should be the preferred altermnative. The reason
for that, ;his is the one that allows platforms wide enough

to accommodate high speed trains in the future. Our

18
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We also support the preferred alternatives that

strongly.

v

in

we feel that in

uh,

And,

ted out to you.

just poi

Rolfe

Mr.

is an adequate EIR.

the EIR

general,

There are a few things in the financing which we have

there seem to be some

And, uh,

concerns about.

For example,

mathematical, possible mathematical errors.

both of the alternatives show the same income from the sale

21
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RESOLUTION NO. 11-2005

Adopted January 25, 2005
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the contents of the Final EIS/EIR and the procedures through which it was
prepared, publicized, and reviewed complied with the provisions of the
California Environmental Quality Act (Cal. Public Resources Code
sections 21000 et seq., hereinafter “CEQA”) and the State CEQA
Guidelines (Cal. Code of Regulations Title 14, sections 15000 et seq.,
hereinafter “CEQA Guidelines”).

On April 22, 2004, at a duly noticed joint public hearing, the Planning
Commission and the Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board certified the
Final EIR and made similar findings to those of the Agency in regard to
CEQA and the CEQA Guidelines.

On June 15, 2004, at a duly noticed hearing concerning appeals of the
Planning Commission's certification of the Final EIR, the Board of
Supervisors, in Motion No. 04-67, rejected appeals from such certification
and affirmed the Commission’s certification of the Final EIR.

On April 22, 2004, pursuant to Federa] Transit Administration guidelines and
regulations, TJPA held a public hearing and adopted its Resolution No. 04-004,
which approved the Preferred Project alternative (described in more detail in
Attachment A, the CEQA Findings) that contains the following major
components.

A.

A new, multi-modal Transbay Termmal on the site of the present Transbay
Terminal;

Extension of Caltrain commuter rail service from its current San Francisco
terminus at Fourth and Townsend Streets to a new underground terminus

on "turErertbdbentareeed wey e Tormine luetdiyue 10 varuocunw
boxes --literally two, and she had several more in her
cubicle -- of the background reports that had been done for
this EIR. Now, you know, I éaid to her, "Well, Joan,
couldn't we have a bibliography so we can ask you in the
future. This project is going to take 8 years, maybe
another 20 with the Redevelopment Area; couldn't we have a
bibliography with only one sentence of paragraph of the EIR?
There's not a reference, foétnotes, no bibliography. So
we're just looking for -- how can the public access the

information? How can you access the information to make the -

 best possible decision?

San Francisco Tomorrow has this project, I mean, on a

levei of the approval as its highest priority. We need to

. T Y T S U B A o v gy IR RPN S |




RESOLUTION

ACCORDINGLY IT IS RESOLVED by the Redevelopment Agency of the City and.
County of San Francisco as follows, based on its review and its review and consideration
of the Final EIS/EIR, the Project Record, and the proposed Transbay Redevelopment

Plan: .

1.

18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

\

The environmental impacts of the Preferred Project alternative approved by TIPA
as the Project are within the scope of the environmental impacts analyzed in the
Final EIS/EIR, therefore no subsequent EIR is necessary or appropriate, based on
Attachment A, the CEQA Findings, which support the following determinations:

A. Such modifications do not require important revisions to the Final
~ EIS/EIR due to the involvement of new significant environmental effects
or substantial increase in the severity of previously identified significant
effects.

B. No substantial changes have occurred with respect to the circumstances
pertaining to the Project or the Actions which would require major.
revisions to the Final EIS/EIR due to the involvement of new significant
rageypow et affadtanct ~ sebteed o inereyu-dia ~seets~faffatiise

squares accompanied by areas that tell you how many housing
units, how much this, and how much that. This is not an
urban désign evaluation. I don't know how I find out
whether this is a good project or not. I looked in the back
and saw a graphic. I was very hopeful when I saw it. Then
I saw it's a computer simulatioﬁ, here, this isn't coming to
you. MICHAEL ANTONINI: Thank you, Ms. Miller.

- MARY ANNE MILLER: All right. It's not adequate. If it
26
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Agency’s jurisdiction, mitigation measures and also contains a statement of
overriding considerations in regard to significant unavoidable impacts.

3. The Redevelopment Agency also adopts the mitigation measures described in
Exhibit 1 to Attachment A, the Mitigation Measures Presented and Analyzed in
Final EIS/EIR (“Mitigation Measures™), which are within the jurisdiction and
authority of the Redevelopment Agency which are adopted by and the mitigation
monitoring program contained in Exhibit 2 to Attachment A, the Mitigation
- Monitoring and Reporting Program.

4, The Redevelopment Agency also finds and determines that those mitigation
measures described in the Mitigation Measures which are outside of the
Redevelopment Agency’s jurisdiction have been adopted by the TJPA in

Resohrtion Na. 04-004 and hv the Citv a%

408
2230



RESOLUTION NO. 19-2005
Adopted January 25, 2005

APPROVING THE PROPOSED REDEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR THE.
TRANSBAY REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AND MAKING FINDINGS UNDER
THE CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT AND PURSUANT TO

'CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE SECTIONS 33445 AND 33679;
RECOMMENDING ADOPTION OF THE PROPOSED REDEVELOPMENT
PLAN BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS; AND SUBMITTING THE
AGENCY’S RECOMMENDATION, lNCLUDIN G THE PROPOSED
REDEVELOPMENT PLAN, TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS; TRANSBAY
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AREA

BASIS FOR RESOLUTION

1. The Redevelopment Agency of the City and County of San Francisco (the
“Agency”) has prepared a proposed Redevelopment Plan for the Transbay
Redevelopment Project (the “Redevelopment Plan™). :

2. The proposed Redevelopment Plan would estabhsh a redevelopment project area
for an approximately 40-acre area generally bounded by Mission Street in the
north, Main Street in the east, Folsom Street in the south, and Second Street in the
west (the “Project Area”). The Redevelopment Plan is being proposed to: 1)
redevelop over 12 acres of vacant land as high-density, transit-oriented residential
projects; 2) construct approximately 3,400 housing units of which approximately

1,200 would be affordable to very low- to moderate-income households; 3)
) enforce Develonment Contenle and Decian Ginidalinac ta ancnra nawr davalanmant

6 radically-uﬁderstateé the impacts of this és—foot tunnel
7 that\sﬁarts out across the vast majority. of 301 Mission, and
8 then proceedé down Mission,Street.

9 Fortunately, there is an alternative in the EIR/EIS,
10 that is listed as the environmental preferred alternative
11 and to which SPUR referred earlier. That alternative
12 reduces the operating costs, eliminates two platforms,

13 reduces acquisition costs, increases the tax increment,
14 minimizes disruption on Mission Street, a

15 traffic-preferential street, reduces excavation and the
16 rélaﬁed‘air-quality effects, and is clearly far more

17 compatible with surrounding economic opportunities. It
18 generally reduces the impacts on land use, not very well
-t [ T S R S S
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The Agency held a public hearing on January 25, 2005, on adoption of the
proposed Redevelopment Plan, notice of which was duly and regularly published
in a newspaper of general circulation in the City and County of San Francisco (the
*City”) once a week for four successive weeks beginning 30 days prior to the date
of that hearing, and a copy of that notice and affidavit of publication are on file
with the Agency. '

Copies of the notice of public hearing and the statement regarding purchase of
real property by any means authorized by law, including eminent domain, were
mailed by first-class mail to the last known address of each assessee of land in the
proposed Project Area as shown on the last equalized assessment roll of the City.

Copies of the notice of public hearing were mailed by first-class mail to all
residential and business occupants in the proposed Project Area.

Copies of the notice of public hearing were mailed, by certified mail, return
receipt requested, to the governing body of each taxing agency which receives
taxes from property in the proposed Project Area.

————m — = ey mmew e w e mmana g TV s AR whAlE  Whde e dde e e

JENNIFER CLARY: I promise to take much less than five
minutes. My name is Jennifer Clary. I'm president of San
Francisco Tomorrow. As fou can infer by the number of
pebple here today, we're very, very interested in this
project and this document. Norm Rolfe wanted to correct an
earlier speaker, and to remind you that Proposition H in
ﬁbvember 1999 passed with almost 80 per cent of the vote and
designated an extension to Caltrain gnd a new Transbay
Términal, and continued'urban design comménts.

Algo, Mary Anne was continuing with the urban design
comments. One of the difficulties is the extent to which

decisions are going to be made based on this EIR. We

(
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Monitoring and Reporting Program. It provides a table specifying the agency responsible for
implementation of each measure, establishes monitoring actions and a monitoring schedule.

iL PROJECT DESCRIPTION

A. Project Approvals

The Project consists of a series of approvals that together déﬁne the terms under which the
Project will oceur. It is composed of the following major permits and approvals, and related and
collatera} actions:_ ‘ ' _

L. Adoption of the Transbay Redevelopment Project Area Plan.

2. Amendments to the General Plan of the City and County of San Francisco;
3. Amendments to the Zoning Map of the City and County of San Francisco:
4

. Adoption of General Plan consistency/Planning Code § 101.1 findings in regard to
various actions; » .

5. Appmvai of the Locally Preferred Alternative (LPA) elements as follows: West Ramp
Transbay Terminal, Second-to-Main, Tunneling, and Fuil Build as the Preferred Terminal -
Project. _

6. Acquisition of real property or easements which also may‘a‘nclude eminent domain related
to the terminal design or track alignments.

7. Granting of rights to use City right-of-way for rail purposes.
These approvals, along with imiplementation actions related thereto, are referred to collectively

herein as the "Project.” The approvals that are before the TIPA at this time are described in
Article IIL.

B. Detailed Project Description/Relationship to the Final EIS/EIR

The following is a description of the uses contemplated by the Project and the Project's
relationship to the Final EIS/EIR. ” :

A Draft Environmental Impact Statement/Environmental Impact Report ("Draft EIS/EIR") was
prepared and distributed to the public on October 4, 2002, Notice of availability of the Draft

=l 0 o) s - SNSONPRUIIN 1§ -8 IS I IDR (L S R
21| GERALD GREEN: No, I heard. A2And I'm wondering whether that
22 is the consensus of the commission that you'd like to see
23 additional time for written comments. Other than that, we
24 | received a substantial amount of comments that we were going
25 to get to work on. I'm not sure what two weeks will
36
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Water

on the two blocks bounded by Perry, Stillman, 2™ and 4™ Streets, and a Caltrain storage
vard and station near 4" and Townsend Streets. '

3. Authorization for the TIPA Executive Director to take all actions necessary for the
design, implementation, and construction of the Project, which may include acquisition of
real property or easements and/or participation in eminent domain related to the terminal
design or track and ramp alignments.

IV. ALTERNATIVES

The Transbay Terminal/Caltrain Downtown Extension/Redevelopment Project is a large,
complex, and highly interrelated project. In order to help the public and decision-makers better
understand this project, the environmental analysis and planning studies were oriented towards
three major components: the multi-modal Transbay Terminal, an underground extension of
Caltrain to downtown San Francisco, and redevelopment of the Transbay Terminal area. For
each of these components several altemnatives and design options were considered in the Final
EIS/EIR and in previous studies. : :

This Article describes the alternatives and design options selected for the Project as well as those
rejected. Included in these descriptions are the reasons for selecting or rejecting the alternatives
and design options. This Article also outlines the Project’s purposes and needs to provide a
context for understanding the reasons fox\' &electi‘rg or rejecting altematiygs. and describes the
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1. New Transbay Terminal Project

Compon ent PROJECT CORPRUENTS ALTERNATIVER OEBlON OFTIOHE
. Lndwgoond
* West Ramp Alternative Ty e
a Y teaarpeceeal
¢ Loop Ramp Altemnative Lotp ey ST
Catiniy P Anh
T . Project m St [Ty Crion
2. Redevelopment Project Area Project Sastnsidlnion e
Component or:::: o Fuliulg w: ConeOpton
: Sevihapraent w. -
* Reduced Scope Alternative No : Sekomdtery e e
. - Commiectian ts RARE
¢ TFull Build Alternative Project .
Currarlly Fisrned ant P Tl &

3. Caltrain Downtown Extension Project
Component

s  2nd-to-Main Alternative
e 2nd-to-Mission Alternative

Both alternatives for the Caltrain Extension include a design option for a pedestrian connection
from the train mezzanine underneath Fremont Street to the BART Embarcadero Station.

In addition, two construction options were evaluated for the underground portion (from
approximately Berry Street to the Transbay Terminal) of the Calerain Extension:

* Cut-and-Cover Option ~ under this option cut-and-cover construction would be used
for the entire length of underground alignment; or,

e Tunneling Option ~ under this option a tunnel would be constructed on the segment
from Townsend/Clarance to Second/Folsom. Cut-and-cover construction would be
used for all other underground construction.

to Trar

ire

iICe

sit Center

ing

f serv

tric Serv
kV f_eeds from Embarcade
the ent

1

1 N o
A i g srEnl L S & 5 ®
- construction; a new, permanent off-site bus storage/ 1 ayover facility, reconstructed bus ramps
leading to the west end of the new Transbay Terminal, and a redesigned Caltrain storage yard.
The Draft EIS/EIR presented a complete analysis of the environmental impacts of these
alternatives. During the Draft EIS/EIR comment period members of the public and agencies
suggested several additional altematix'/es or refinements to the alternatives. These alternatives

PP Y . Y L . T I



D.  Alternatives Included in the Project and Reasons for Selection

This section outlines the alternatives included in the Project and the reasons for their selection.

The TIPA reaffirms its selection of the alternatives described below as the Locally Preferred
Alternative (LPA) because the TIPA finds that there is substantial evidence of specific
economic, legal, social, technological, and other considerations that make the LPA alternative
desirable.

Furthermore, the TIPA also rejects all the Alternatives other than those identified in the LPA,
because the TIPA finds that this program best meets the Project purpose and needs as described
in Chapter 1 of the Final EIS/EIR. ’

1. New Transbay Terminal Component:

Two alternatives were evaluated for a new Transbay Terminal in the Draft EIS/EIR. Under
either alternative, a new multi-modal terminal would be located at the same site as the existing
terminal at Mission and First Strects. Bus ramps would connect directly from the terminal to the
Bay Bridge, while an underground rail facility would allow the extension of Caltrain to
downtown and provide space for potential future East Bay commuter rail and California’s high-

speed intercity rail.
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2. Redevelopment Component

Two alternatives were evaluated for the Redevelopment Plan Area: the “full build” and “reduced
scope” development alternatives. These alternatives are not actual proposals but rather represent
the range of reasonable development that could occur in the area. Within the overall
redevelopment plan, actual development proposals would be defined and evaluated in subsequent-
steps of the redevelopment process. The two alternatives evaluated are described in detail in

—— T,
() A

@ Transpargnt

Locally Preferred Alternative; Full Build Development Alternative

The TIPA selected the Full Build Alternative as the Project’s LPA. This alternative is fully
described in Final EIS/EIR Section 2.2.4. The Full Build Alternative is selected for the Project
because it has the following major advantages:

o Increased Transit Oriented Development — The Full Build Alternative would provide for
more intensive land use around the multi-modal transit hub, providing a model for transit
oriented development. ‘

. Increased Revenues — The Full Build Alternative would produce more tax increment
revenue and proceeds from the sale of surplus parcels than the Reduced-Scope
Alternative, providing more funds for the new terminal and Caltrain Downtown
Extension. :

e Increased Market Rate and Affordable Housing — The Full Build Alternative will provide
" more market rate and affordable housing than the Reduced Scope Alternative, thus
helping to address San Francisco’s significant shortfall in housing.

s Reduced Automobile Use — Locating development next to a regional multi-modal transit
center is likely to reduce the dependency of local residents, workers, and visitors on the
automobile. Vehicular trips on a per-person or per-residence basis should be reduced.
While this reduction cannot be readily quantified, it should reduce anticipated traffic
impacts from the proposed development.

In addition to these reasons, many members of the public expressed their support for this
alternative as part of their comments on the Draft EIS/EIR. '

Table 1 | ' :
Trausbay Terminal / Caltrain Downtown Extension / Redevelopment Area FEIS/FEIR

Redevelopment Component Alternatives

Reduced Scope Alternative Full Build Alternative
Development Type {in square feet) (in square feet)
Residential 4,100,000 5,600,000
Office 0 1,200,000
Retail 260,000 355,000
Hotel 350,000 475,000
o A TYN Y e A a¥aldla)




3, Caltrain Downtown Extension Component
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present San Francisco terminus (and storage yard) at Fourth and Townsend Streets to an
underground terminal on the site of the existing Transbay Terminal at First and Mission Streets,
a distance of approximately 1.3 miles. The extension would consist of two to four tracks
branching to several additional tracks into the basement of the proposed new Transbay Terminal.
Two alternative alignments were analyzed in the Caltrain Extension in the Draft EIS/EIR:

e Second-to-Main Alignment; and,
s Second-to-Mission Alignment.

These alignments were the same from the present Caltrain terminus to approximately the
intersection of Second and Tehama streets. At Second/Tehama, the alternatives differ in the
exact alignment of Caltrain tracks into the new station below the Transbay Terminal, design of
the rail station itself, and tail track configuration.

Locally Preferred Alternative: Second to Main (Refined) Caltrain Alignment

The TIPA selected the refined Second-to-Main Alignment as the Project’s Locally Preferred
Alternative. This alternative represents a slightly refined version of the Second-to-Main
Alternative described in the Draft EIS/EIR. '

The refined Second-to-Main Altemnative was developed in response to public comments on the
Draft EIS/EIR which suggested a series of design modifications that improved the operation of
the underground Caltrain/ high speed rail terminal. These modifications included changes to the
track alignment, platform configuration, number of through tracks, and tail track layouts. They
helped improve operation of the terminal by increasing terminal capacity and flexibility,
increasing train storage capacity, reducing train dwell times, improving train accessibility, and
reducing ali gnment curvature (thereby reducing train and track maintenance costs, increasing
speed and terminal capacity, and reducing noise impacts). (The Second-to-Mission Alternative
was also refined in a similar manner.)

The refined Second-to-Main Alternative was chosen for inclusion in the Project for the following
reasons:

s Transbay Terminal Rail Facilities — The refined Second-to-Main Altemative provides
increased platform lengths and length of straight (tangent) platforms over what was
defined in the Draft EIS/EIR.

¢ Reduced Development Impacts — The refined Second-to-Main Alternative has fewer
impacts on the proposed 301 Mission Street development and on the subsurface portion

T A et
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¢ Increased Train Storage Capacity — Tail tracks for the refined Second-to-Main
Altemnative would provide greater train storage capacity — 7 five-car trains, as compared
to 4 five-car trains for the refined Second-to-Mission Altemnative.

¢ Improved Bay Crossing Options — The refined Second-to-Main Altemative is supérior in
terms of a new Bay Crossing than the refined Second-to-Mission Alternative, as it
provides greater flexibility for future planning and has potentially fewer obstaclcs to the

underwater crossing.
Section 2.2.3 of the Project’s Final EIS/EIR describes the refined Second-to-Main Alternative in
detail.
4, Caltrain Downtown Extension: Underground Construction Options

Two alternatives were considered for constructing the underground Caltrain ali gnment between
Townsend/Clarence and Second/Folsom: tunneling and cut-and-cover.

LPA Alrernative: Tunneling

This alternative consists of constructing the underground Caltrain alignment between
Townsend/Clarence and Second/Folsom using the “stacked drift” tunneling method. This
alternative was selected as the LPA because;

'» Demolition of Fewer Historic Bui Idings — The tunneling alternative would reqmre
demolition of only three historic buildings; less than the 13 that would need to be
demolished under the cut-and-cover alternative.

» Tunneling Technology — The stacked drift tunneling approach has been showntobe a
very safe and effective technology.

e Reduced Traffic Impacts — The tunnehng option will substantially reduce traffic 1mpacts
on Second Street. ‘

s Lower Capital Cost - The tunneling option has lower capital costs.

. Stro;zg Public Support ~- ’I.‘hé tunneling option;ad strong public support.

ino antion.
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section also summarizes some of the alternatives and reasons for their rejection as considered in
previous studies and evaluated in the response to comments on the Draft EIS/EIR.

The Project”s Final EIS/EIR describes alternatives rejected from further consideration in Section
2.3. Additional information on rejected alternatives can be found in documents incorporated by
reference into the Final EIS/EIR including technical studies completed for the MTC’s Transbay -
Terminal Improvement Plan Study, the 1997 Caltrain Downtown Extension Draft EIS/EIR, and -
the Caltrain Downtown Extension Project Design Options Screening Report, 1995,

The TIPA rejects all the Alternatives other than those identified in the LPA, because the TIPA
finds that there is substantial evidence of specific economic, legal, social, technological and other
considerations that make such Alternatives infeasible as outlined below and in the Project’s Final
EIS/EIR.

1, New Transbay Tenminal Component:

Rejected Alternative: Loop Ramp Alternative

The Loop Ramp Alternative is fully described in Final EIS/EIR Section 2.2.2.2. The Loop Ramp
Alternative is rejected for the following reasons:

s Reduced Potential for Neighborhood Revitalization — The Loop Ramp Alternative
reduces the potential for neighborhood revitalization since it includes 2 significantly
greater area of aerial freeway ramps than the LPA. This reduces the ability of the Project
- Ao gt oo, aabelunt fom Tapmabpa: Tacvssal oxraevitalization, ‘f}‘uJGS?. Fonedrerent Willic a

gE (;320ard of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Cariton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA

C.

Scott Sanchez, Zoning Administrator
Sarah Jones, Chief, Major Environmental Analysis
AnMarie Rodgers, Legislative Affairs
Monica Pereira, Environmental Planning
- Nannie Turrell, Environmental Planning
Janet Martinsen, Municipal Transportation Agency
Kate Breen, Municipal Transportation Agency
Juliet Ellis, Public Utilities Commission - .
Natasha Jones, Office of Community Investment and Infrastructure

2251






10
11
12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

NICCOLI REPORTING (651 573-9339

1|Third Street as would the tunneling option also would

2 |remove some parking, much more limited amount.

3 Construqtion noise and vibration could affect
4 |nearby residents and workers, and we have a set of
S|mitigation measures which will reduce that impact.
1 | We did come and f£ind unavoidable adverse

7| impacts. fhe No. 1 was demolitiﬁn of buildings that are
8|either eligible or on the National ﬁegister of Historic

9|{Places. Both options would reguire the demolition of

—-——-.10lthe current terminal and. loop ramo. which are

WHEREAS, The Tranébay Joint Powers Authority (“TJPA”), a historic collaboration of

~San Francisco Bay Area governments, including the City and County of San Francisco (‘the

City”), and public transportation agencies, is constructing a new multi-modal regional
transpoﬁation center (“Transit Center”), a downtown rail extension, bus ramps, bus storage -
facility, and related facilities in San Francisco (“Transbay Project”); and |
WHEREAS, The Transbay Projéct will benefit the City and the; public by pro\)iding
construction and other jobs, adding to the gross regional product, incréasing property values
in the vicinity of the Transft Center, and adding new open space to the area, while making the |
Bay Area more transit friendly on an energy efficient basfs; and |
WHEREAS, The TJPA wishes to procure reliable, econonﬁic, and clean electric service
from the City for the Transbay Projeét; and o
WHEREAS, Pursuant to the California Cohstitution, City Charter Section 16.101 and
Administrative Code Article 99, the City haé the authority and has adopted a policy to supply
electricity through the Public Utilities Commission (PUC) where feasible to all new City |
developments; and
1
1

Supervisor Kim
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will also have a hearing.

Due to a change in the way the flanning
Commission members are appointed, we haven’t had a
Planning Commission since last June. So their first
meeting is actually tomorrow; and at that point, they
will set the rest of their calendar,.aﬁd we will have a
déte to put inétead of "TBD," which stands for to be

determined.

W O N DU s W N P

The close of the comment comm- -- public

s
Q

comment period is scheduled for November 25th. If the
11 |Planning Commission schedules their hearing after the
12 |25th, we would hold open the public comment period. But

13 |I would suggest to everyone who will be writing

14 {additional comments in -- in addition to what they say
15 |tonight to think about getting their comments in by

16 | November 25th.

17 Project milestones. In 2000 -- In April of

5 necessary changes to the ESA that do not materially alter the balance of benefits and burdens

6 to the CitIy from the agreement; and "

7 . WHEREAS, A copy of the ESA is on file with the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors in

8 File No. 140015 , and is hereby declared to be a part of this resolution as if set forth fully

9 herein; and .
10 WHEREAS, The ESA provides that the City, through PUC, will be the primary provider
11 of electric service to specified portions of theTransbay Project; and
12 WHEREAS, The. PUC'’s estimated cost of providing service undef the ESAis

13 approximately $8,168,200, which funds have been approved in the PUC’s budget; and
a 14 WHEREAS, The PUC expects to recover the costs of providing service to TJPA from
15 || the rates paid by TJPA under the ESA; and |
16 - WHEREAS, The ESA provides that electricity rates for TJPA and its tenants at the

~17 || Transit Center generally will be the lower of (1) rates established by the PUC, or (2) PG&E's |

18 then-current applicable rates for similar loads, less 10 percent; and



NICCOLI REPORTING (650) 573-9339

-4 1jup with one alternative in each of the three components
2|so .that we can prepare a Final EIS. .In late spring,
3|early summer, we hope to have EIR certification and an
4fEIS Record of Decision.

5 . Groundbreaking for the temporary terminal will
6| be scheduled in the latter portion of- - 2004.

7 : | And the Transbay Terminal would be completed
g|2008, 2009. )

9 So thank you very much for your atténtion. We
10|{really wahted to hear from you tonight, and so I hope
11|that you’ll £fill out a speaker card and qivg us your

12| comments on the Draft EIS/EIR. Thank you.

i3 MS. PANG: Okay. Is there anybody who hasn‘t

14| filled out one yet who wishes to?

15 Thank you.

16 : MR. LYSYY: [Unintelligible.] Why do you want
i17jto . . . so much?

18 MS. PANé: Excuée me. I'm sorry; Would you

19 |{mind filling out a card so that, you kpow, we can pick
20-it up and you can speak. Sharon will give you a card,
21}iand you can_¥—

22 MR. LYSYY: [Unintelligible.]

23 | MS. PANG: Yes, and you’ll get a turn, okay?

24| Thank you. When you finish filling that out, -could you

25|give it to Sharon and -- yeah. There are other people
16
= IV Ol VIV VYV I vull‘l.u v MW IHTIING Y UHITGOD LCHHTHNUALTU A HIVVIACU I vsouvir rtv ol uie 7 17
ESA; and

Environmental Review

WHEREAS, In April 2004, the City and County of San Francisco, the Peninsula

Corridor Joint Powers Board, and the San Francisco Redevelopment Agency each certified

~N OO o AW

the Transbay Terminal/Caltrain Downtown Extension/Redevelobment Proiect Einal
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who wish to speak, and they will take a turn.

1

2 MR. LYSYY: [Unintelligible] . . . Conme?

3 MS. PANG: Yes, please, yes.

4 Okay. Now --

5 MR. LYSYY: I’m sorry.

6 MS. PANG: Yes.

7 We now come to the most important part of the

8 ([evening. As Joan said, we want to hear from you; and so

9 |everyone who filled in a card will get a chance to speak

10| tonight.
11 I have Patrick Moore here.
12 When you come to the podium, please spell your

13 |name for the court reporter. Patrick? Are you here?

14 MR. MOORE: My name is Patrick. Moore,

15 PFa-t—r—i-c-k, last name M-o-o-r-e.

16 The question -- The concern I have is that
17 |talking to Darrell before the meeting, it looks like
18 that the tunnel envelope going from the Fourth and King
19|station to -- onto just short of the Transbay Terminal
20|would be constricted to two to three tracks. '

21 Considering that Caltrain is planning on

22 {spending a lot of money to four-track their entire'
23(system and considering also that this section of track
24|will probably be a fairly slow section, it seenms 1like

25/ there needs to be better planning for at least four

17

362
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1|tracks and, you know, maybe trying to fit five in
2 |somehow, although I don’t know how you can do-it.
3 But constricting ourselves -- yourselves down:
4| to two tracks in a section where it would be very-
5|difficult to add other tracks seems to be a real bad

6|idea, especially considering the probability of having

»
T~

wice wiv LSS VAT u i SeUpe Ul uie Lo iy TOdthing ATteniud "t T & eds
The TJPA also found that since certification of the Final EIS/EIR (including Addenda) in

regard to the actions contemplated herein, there have been no new or substantially increased

Supervisor Kim .
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS : : : Page 3
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N

all that it can to explore ﬁhat it would take to do
something along those lines.

I mean, maybe not that exact thing, but in the
spirit of that, I -- I’d like to see, you know, more
than two long platforms for high-speed rail, you know,
iike this other drawing I’m.referring that I’ve seen on
the -- on the World Wide Web has four tracks. The

platforms aren’t, you know, straight and narrow, but

W ® N o adwN M

they -- they =-- it’s a much -- it seems like a much more

[90Y
Q

creative plan.

11 And I’d like to see a little bit more

12 creativity in trying to get this thing as -- as —-- get
13 | the capacity up to the maximum possible from the start,

14 |because once it’s built, there’s really extreme pain

allieliarerit Ul inounieauull yues iulniaietdny liidilgye uie vdidiice Ol pelieis ang puraens ol 1

the Electric Service Agreement fo the City; and, be it
- FURTHER RESOLVED, That within thirty (30) days of the agreemeht being fully

executed by all parties, the General Manager of the Public Utilities Commission shall provide
the Electric Service Agreement to the Clerk of the Board for inclusion in the official file; and,
be it o |

FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Board of Supervisors has reviewed and considered
the EIS/EIR, and the Addenda; and adopts and incorporates by reference as though fully set
forth herein th.e Board of Supervisors, TJPA, Redevelopment Agency, and PUC Resolutions

Supervisor Kim
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS Page 4
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concern is -- is that you do not have enough train
tracks to accommodate not only any future high-speed
rail, but also Caltrains’ current expansion plans.
You’re going to‘need, from what I can see, at least
eight tracks or more in order to accommodate Caltrains
as well as high-speed rail.

My other concern is: I’m still a little bit
caught up between the cut-and-cover—and ﬁhe tunneling.
Traditionally tunneling can be very expensive and very
dangerous, pérticularly you’re.going underneath, as I
understand, land, former salt, former mud that the area
is now in.

My concern is -- is that I haven’t seen any
real cost controls. As much as I like this project, my
own concern is: I don’t want to see the cost of this .
project double like it has with the Bay Bridge.

But for the most part, I am for this project
with the concerné that I had stated. Thank you.

MS. PANG: Thank you.

Margaret Okuzumi.

MS. OKUZUMI: Good evening. Margaret Okuzumi,

M-a-r-g-a-r-e-t, O-k-u-zFu—m, as in Mary, -i. And I’'m

Lenrakfove .no. hebrl € pficRagraih Al Janre o oo oo

involvement of new significant environmental effects or an increase in the severity of

previously identified significant impacts, and there is no new information of substantial

importance that would change the conclusions set forth in the EIS/EIR.
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massive lobbying campaign to get the governor to
transfer the land -- for the state to transfer the land
to make this project possible.

And my board -- it is -- has still -~ we’re-
still compiling our comments on this whole project. So
we will be submitting written comments before the close
of the comment period.

But there are a couple of éoncerhs I do want to
lift up. Again, we strongly support this project. One
is that we ask that the scope of the EIR be extended
southward to encompass 16th Street and the Qrade
separation there. Muni has freguent service along that
street, and we foresee a lot of conflicts if a grade
separation is not included there. ‘

Also in the -- this Draft EIR, the -- it talks
about‘how the CPUC has approved a grade crossiné at
Common Street. I wonder if that would includé approval
for four tracks across Common Street, because bésed on
what I‘’ve seen of their -- what they’ve been willing to
approve in Santa Clara County, it just -- I‘m presuming
that that approval was based on -- on two tracks, not

four.

So I’'m concerned that that would need to be
grade separated also. .50 I’d like for some more

information on that.

21
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1 | Also, the amount of bicycle storage at the

s, T 7% L

- s sl avrmd ey L Lo ermima e dvide ot 'n.uLB(TGj‘l‘LGJ‘CéL’fCﬂdeC"ﬁEﬁL]‘U {er vices, 108 -
percent greenhouse gas (GHG) free electricity, up to $2-million in energy efficiency incentives,
and capital and operational costs savings; and ' :

WHEREAS;- Preparation *for”pfovision'*of’*e’lis’c’t’ri*c""scrvice is anticipated to begin in
January 2014 and end in January 2017. Permanent electric services are anticipated to begin in
January 2017; and

WHEREAS, The Trausit Center requires permanent electric service for th
commissioning of equipment by early-2017 and its grand opening October 2017; and '

WHEREAS, The estimated cost of services and funds for this agreement in the amount
of $8,168,200 are available at the time of award of the agreement from Project No. CUH985 —
Transbay Transit Center; and

WHEREAS, In April 2004, the City and County of San Francisco, the Peninsula Corridor
Joint Powers Board, and the San Francisco Redevelopment Agency each certified the Transbay
Terminal/Caltrain Downtown Extension/Redevelopment Project Final Environmental Impact
Statement/Environmental Impact Report (“EIS/EIR™) (State Clearing House # 95063004), and
the TJPA subsequently prepared Addenda 1-6 to the EIS/EIR, all pursuant to the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), and the CEQA Guidelines: and
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be submitting more. Thank you.

MS. PANG:- Thank you, Margaret;

Jeff Carter?

MR. CARTER: Thank you and good evening. My
name is Jeff Carter; that’s J-e-f-f, C-a-r-t-e-r. I too
support this project and the Caltrain downtown

extension. It’s been studied to death, and we need to

'get it done as guickly and as efficiently as possible.

I haven’t had a lot of time to'fead the report
because October has been extremely busy for me with
World Series and Halloween. So i’da like to, you know,
take a little time to read more into the -- the

document.

Eut as previous speakers have said, the project
needs to provide enough capacity to support high-speed
rail, projected increase in Caltrain service, inner city
Amtrak service andkall-~— you kﬁow, whatever elsé, you
know, we can —; we have.

Also, I would support the idea of the Mission
Street alignment so that there is the possibility of a
future transbay tube in -- parallel to the existing BART
transbay tube so we can turn San Francisco into a true
world-class transit system with a, i.e., Grand Central
Station in San Francisco. |

Other concerns I would have is to decrease the

23
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llradius as much as possible of the curves so that the
2ltrains could, you know, go- as quickly as possible

3| through the project. You know; you look ét the maps,
and there are some very sharp curves which do restrict

4

5] the speeds of the trains; and, you know, getting the
6|speeds up there as much as possible is going to attract
7

more people to the -- to the train.
8 | So that'concludes my commeﬁts. Thank you very
9 | much.
10 MS. PANG: Thank you.
11 Onnolee Trapp?
12 MS. TRAPP: Onnolee Trapp, O-n-n-o-l-e-e,

13 T-—r-a-p-jp. I'm with the Legal Women Voters, and we will,
14| be submitting written comments before the deadline from
15| the whole Bay Area league. |

16 ' And we have some concerns about the financial
17|{projections, especially if the full build is not done.

18 . We also have some questions about the platform

| masseriamd P.J..v—-..._.pr'v A e oo o - . . . - -
substantially lessen potentially significant effects, a Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting
Program (MMRP), and a Statement of Overriding Considerations (together “CEQA Findings™),
and those CEQA Findings are incorporated herein by this reference; and

WHEREAS, The TJPA Board, by Resolution adopted on November 14, 2013, found that
the Electric Service Agreement is within the scope of the EIS/EIR, including Addenda 1-6
prepared by TIPA. The TIPA also found that since certification of the Final EIS/EIR (including
Addenda) in regard to the actions contemplated herein, there have been no new or substantially
increased significant effects; no substantial changes have occurred with respect to the
circumstances under which the project would be undertaken that would require revisions of the
Final EIS/EIR due to new or substantially increased significant effects; and there has been no
discovery of new information of substantial importance that would trigger or require major
revisions of the Final EIS/EIR due to new or substantially increased effects; and

WHEREAS, The SFPUC is acting as a responsible agency under California Public
Resources Code Section 21069 for purposes of this action and incorporates by reference herein
the environmental determinations of the Transbay Joint Powers Authority; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, That this Commission, as a responsible agency under CEQA, has reviewed
and considered the EIS/EIR, and the Addenda; and adopts and incorporates by reference as
though fully set forth herein the Board of Supervisors,” TIPA’s, and the Redevelopment
Agency’s Resolutions referenced above, including the CEQA Findings, the MMRP and the
Statement of Overriding Considerations, which are a part of the record before this Commission;
aricl lha 1t
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S N I N VT

We are very happy to see that part of the
project does include housing, especially affordable
housing, but we will make more commenté later,

MS. PANG: Peter Sheerin, Sheerin. Sorry.
Probably mispronounced.

MR. SHEERIN: No. That was 54‘ That’s correct.
The last name is spelled S-h-e-e-r-i-n. And I’ve got

basically four or five comments.

I’d like to reiterate the concern that several
other speakérs have made about the number of tracks. I
feel that four -- at least four tracks is critical to
supporting the local trains, express trains and
long-distance. And, you know, if you'?e got all three
of those, maybe you need five or six to support that and
deadheading. But at least four seem to meet the minimum
that you need to be able to load both locél and expresé
trains in both incoming and outgoing directions.

And I think the whole project should be built
as close as possible to Market Street because that’s
where you’ve got the greatest number of people commuting
through, and the trénsit corridor is all right there
with the surface rail and the Muni and the BART.

And if you live fﬁrther away, even with én
underground terminal, the further away you make it from

Market Street, the longer that transit time is and the

25
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longer people’s overall commute is. And you really need
to make sure that connections are short, simple, easy,
and direét as possible.

I’m also concerned that there don’t seem to be
any plans with the Ferry Building or the Ferry
terminals; and it seems to me that by =-- I don’t know if
it’s possible, but by shifting it a block eaét, it might
be possible to make another undergrbund connection to
the Ferry terminals or overhead pedestrian passways to
make it possible to have more direcﬁ éonnections
possibly even with a small people mover.

But I think that’s very important that you get
people an easy way to get from the Ferry Terminal to the
integrated terminal.

| And I’'m also concerned that some of the
sketches I’ve seen here of multiple 1eveis.on the
platform_separates the ground level from the train and
bus_terminals by fwo or more levels, and that seems to
me like that will also make it more difficult and
cumbersome for people to make connections. You have to
deal with elevators and escalators and staircases.

And in that case, it seems to me if you
couid - méyﬁe it’s not possible to do on one level, but
eliminate the intermediate mezzanine level if at all

possible so that the -~ again, the travel time is

26
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1 .decreaséd.

2 And that’s basically it. Thank you for your

3 {time.

BAMA T A LSRR MAAS K AL A IARAw ALE wmamae - - m—

FURTHER RESOLVED, That this Commission finds that since the EIS/EIR was
finalized, there have been no substantial Project changes and no substantial changes in Project
circumstances that would require major revisions to the EIS/EIR due to the involvement of new
significant environmental effects or an increase in the severity of previously identified significant
impacts, and there is no new information of substantial importance that would change the
conclusions set forth in the EIS/EIR; and be it ‘ .
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1 ‘ MS. PANG: =-- court reporter?

2 I’'m sorry. I’m sorry. I forgot. My name is
3{Yevgeniy Lysyy of Sunnyvale.

4 THE REPORTER: Please -- please spell your

5 naﬁe, sir.

6 MR. LYSYY: Sure. Y-e-v-g, like a George,

7|-e-n-i-y.

8 THE REPORTER: Thank you.

é . MS. PANG: Thank you.

10 MR. LYSYY: I’m sorry. I’m sorry.

11 MS. PANG: Thank you.

12 MR. LYSYY: OQuestion is: Why do you want to

13|put -- exactly to put a train to buses instead of for --

e ~ 14)|why can’t just buses go to the train station, the train
15| station? What’s the reason for this project?
16 MS. PANG: Wait. I’m sorry. We’re not going

17 {to respond to comments tonight, but we will respond to

P POV UL MUY UV UGS VLI (WIS U W, lcu Q uUly TIVLIUGU JUH L PUUv Ticalitly,
24 | considered the certification of the final environmental impact statement/environmental impact
25 report for the Project (the “Final EIS/EIR”) (SCH No. 95063004), which consisted of the draft

Supervisor Daly, Amwmidno —Dq—FH
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1 {particular, the transportation field.
2 Caltrain, I admire Cal- -- admire Caltrain.

It’s -~ it’s very -- very smart way and like for stupid

European multiple units.

3
4
5 ' But one train in half an hour, it does not very
6 jgocod service. Trains would be -- Trains could be short
7{just for two cars but around every 10 to 15 minutes.

8 |Free to commute cut costs. Must be'twice as big, yes.

9 MS. PANG: Yes. 0Okay. Thank you, yes.

10 MR. LYSYY: There -- there must be a rapid
11|transit across the bay. There is a bus, but it’s also

12 |goes rarely, once a half an hour, and it’s slow. It

13]goes on city streets. It’s convenient for people of

14 [Palo Alto and Union City but not for people of Sunnyvale
i15|on Amtrak, not‘the rapid transit. The Dumbarten train
16 |could be such transit. But why do you_wait‘for a long
17| time?

18  Ms. PANG: Thank you ?ery much for your

19| comments.

20 MR. LYSYY: Then Altamont train is a -- Capitol
21{trains are also -- they are one train in the -- more
22| than one hour. It’s stupid. It’s commuter trains, it’s

23] called.

24 Then there is another one from San Mateo to

25| Cupertino. 1It’s 18 miles across the way. It could be

29
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a -- like BART in this area, but now there’s no
passenger service at all.

- So there are -- I mean, I’m from Russia, and
the Russian off - often call Americéns "practical
impractical Americans." And so what do we see?
So-called practical Americans? I about to spend huge
money. There is —-- there is a reason. There is a
reason for this préject. - |

MS. PANG: Yes.

MR. LYSYY: Yes. But there are much more
important -- important project. . And I could show you
picture, for instance.

MS. PANG: Well, thank you very much, sir. I
do have your written comments.-

MR. LYSYY: This picture [indicating] shows
train -- train coming off. Train ~-- train comes every
few minutes. Most -- most pleagant -- most pleasant
subway here.

But some use ground transportation. You see
many cars, buses, street cars there; and so truéﬁ me,
all -- three or four trains must go train station to

over here. And trust me, all the stuff, it’s all been

problems. This all structures. Facility over bus,
about from here [indicating] 1,000 --
MS. PANG: Sir, I must ask that you -- excuse
30
375
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1lime. »
2 MR. LYSYY: --— from here to here.
3 MS. PANG: I must ask --
4 MR. LYSYY: And it’s also --
5 MS. PANG: -- that you -- can you please
6 |confine your comment to just this project for this
7 |evening? That’s the reason why we’re hére, and --
8 MR. LYSYY: I’'m sorry. -
Y _ MS. PANG: -- I -- yeah. I‘ve heard your
o wvon kR COmments. ., .§Q¢;J§§u$kﬁ:§?§uﬁ.’o%t TRENIRF R tpacs: Auacianen A asu

includes Exhibits 1 (Final EIS/EIR Mitigation Measures) and 2 (Transbay Tern'win'al Project
Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Program); and, be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, That the Project fulfills the mandates of various local and
State laws including San Francisco's Proposition H-Downtowri Caltrain Station (November
1999), Proposition K-San Francisco Transportaﬁon Sales Tax (November 2002), California
Public Resources Code Section 5027.1 (a),' and California Streets and Highways Code
Sections 2704.04 (b) and 3091 4 (c), all of which concern reconstruction of the Transbay
Terminal at its current site and the Terminal’s accommodation of a Cal"train extension and
high speed paséenger rail line; and, be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, That the public interest and necessity require the acquisition

by eminent domain by the City and County of San Francisco, a municipal corporation, of the:
following described real property and any and all improvements and fixtures thereon, situated
in the City (the “Property”) |
Assessor's Block No. - Lot Nos.

3721 45A, 46, 53, 54

and, be it .

FURTHER RESOLVED, That the TJPA intends to use the Property for the extension of
the Caltrain to a new Transbay Terminal and for portions of the new Transbay Terminal; and,
be it

Supervisor Daly
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that’s been one of the -~ I think, the biggest problems
with the existing Caltrain terminal and much of the
stations along the way.

It’s -~ There are a few benches, but not very
many. And so if you’ve got a trainload of people
waiting for the next train, they all have to stand; and
that’s not very inducive to con- =-- convincing more
people to mass transit and a train éhree guarters of
your way to commute. _

It’s, you know -- especially like the end of

the day: Tired people want to sit down, and you ought

to need to let them do that on a train or in large
seating éreas, such as are found in other train
terminals throughout Europe and the US.

And partially I’d like to address the last
speaker’s comments on why he doesn’t think this project
is necessary.

But to encourage people to take mass transit in
greater numbers and more frequently, you need to make
the connections as few as possible and as easy as
possible; and the current location of the train station
is not conductive to that, and not all of these designs
are conductive to that.

You need to make the station layout have as few
levels as possible, be as easy to get through, lots of

32
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seating, easy connections to both trains, buses, the
mass transit on Market Street, and the Ferry Terminal.

MS. PANG: oOkay. Thank ybu;

MR. SHEERIN: Thank you.

ﬁs. PANG: Anybody else?

Okay. Since we have no more speakers, this
will conclude thé public comment.part of this hearing.

And now I just want to recgp what Joan said
about the next steps.

After the -- Following the close of the
comment period and after considering all the public
comments received and the information in the Draft
EIS/EIR, the local lead agencies will select the locally
preferred alternative from'aﬁongst the alternatives and
design variations presented in the Draft EIS/EIR. The
locally preferred alternative will then be evaluated in
the Final EIS.

Upon completion of that EIS, each local agenéy,
as Joanvsaid, will cer- -- will certify the Final EIS to
adopt the project. And then the Federal Transit
Administration will approve the Final EIS/EIR and issue
what we call a Record of Decision. And this will
complete‘the environmental review process for the

project. Okay.

This concludes the public hearing. Thank you

33
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Maria Ayerdi, Executive Director, TJPA
Under TJPA Commission Resolution No.

%ﬁ”m
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Dlrector of Property

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
DENNIS J. HERRERA, City Attorney
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CERTIFICATE OF REPORTER

I, CHRISTINE M. NICCOLI, Certified Shorthand
Reporter of the State of California, do hereby certify
that the foregoing meeting was reported by ne
stenographically to the best éf my ability at the time
and place aforementioned. | |

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have hereunto set my hand

this ézzﬁ%day ofai%%;7Q2%Z%ﬁ/ ‘!/%%Q&

/MWW

CHRISTINE M. NICCOLI C S.R. NO. 4569

35

2202




" CERTIFIED COPY

SAN FRANCISCO PLANNING COMMISSION

MEETING

ICH EUIOUY Y h I AN ST LI B TREIOUY S HLIGE A QN G LWLV

Ex’rensuon/Redevelopment Project; adopting environmenta! findings under the Galifornia
Environmental Quality Act, State Guidelines, and Administrative Code Chapter 31; and adopting
findings under the General Plan and City Planning Gode Section 161.1.

August 17, 2004 Board of Supervisors — CONTINUED

Ayes: 9 - Alioto-Pier, Ammiano, Elsbernd, Gonzalez, Ma, Maxwell, McGoldrick,
Peskin, Sandoval
Noes: 2 - Daly, Dufty

September 21, 2004 Board of Supervisors — CONT]NUED

Ayes: 8 - Alioto-Pier, Elsbernd, Gonzalez, Ma, Maxwell McGoldrick, Peskin,
Sandoval ‘
Noes: 3 - Ammiano, Daly, Dufty

September 28, 2004 Board of Supervisors — ADOPTED

Ayes: 11 - Alioto-Pier, Ammiano, Daly, Dufty, Elsbernd, Gonzatez, Ma, Maxwell,
McGoldrick, Peskin, Sandoval




382

10

11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
18

20

21}

22

23

24

25

SAN FRANCISCO

PLANNING COMMISSION

CITY HALL, ROOM 400
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Tuesday, November 26, 2002

12:30 p.m.

Cathryn Bauer, Certified Shorthand

Reporter No. 12656
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Roger Brandon

Jan thnston Matthews
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Norman Rolfe

Andrew Littlefield

Peter Winkelstein

Arthur Meader

Mary Anne Miller

Pamela Duffy

Jennifer Clary

George Yamas

‘Thank you for sponsoring this legislation.

Attached please find an original and three copies of a proposed resolution
authorizing the Public Utilities Commission’s (SFPUC) General Manager to
enter into an electric service agreement with the Transbay Joint Powers
Authority for the SFPUC to be the primary provider of electric service to the
Transbay Project. -

The following is a list of accompanying documents (1 set with accompanying
CD of all files):
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N o

Board of Supervisors Resolution

SFPUC Resolution 13-0193

Board of Supervisors Resolution 612-04

Electric Service Agreement

Final Environmental Impact Statement/Environmental Impact Report
(EIS/EIR)

EIS/EIR Addenda 1-6

TJPA Board-Resolution O4-004- - - oo



1 MICHAEL ANTONINI: If I could have everyone to have a seat,

2 please, we'll get étarted on our next item momentarily.

3 We're officially back in session again. I ask

4 Mr. Ionin to call the next item;

5 SECRETARY IONIN: The item ié Case Number 2000.048E,

6 Transbay Terminal Caltrain Downtown Extensioﬁ ﬁedevélopment

7 _Project, public hearing of the Draft Environmental Impact |
8 Statement, Draft Environmental Impact Report. %

[

9 MICHAEL ANTONINI: Thank you. I see Mr. Cooper at the
10 ﬁicrophone. He wants to begin with a étaff presentation on

11 this item.

12 RICK COOPER: Good afternoon, commissioners; I am Rick

13 Cooper, staff from the Environmental Analysis Section of thev

14 Planning Department.

i5 The item before you is Case No. 2000.048E, a Draft

16 Environmental Impact Statement/Environmen;al Impact Report on

17 the Transbay Terminal/Caltrain Downtown Extension/Redevelopment

18 Plan. This is a joint environmental document and was prepared

18 to satisfy the requirements of both the National Environmentél'

20 Policy Act (NEPA) and the California Envirommental Quality Act

21 (CEQA)} .

22 Today's éction is a public hearing on the adequacy and

23 .'accuracy of the information inlthe Draft EIS/EIR for the
24 project. There will be no decision today to approve or

25 disapprove the project. We are here today to receive comments

3
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1 these proceedings. I ask you to speak slowly and clearly so

2 Vthat an accurate record can be made.. Staff will take all the

3 éomments on the environmental documenté and will be responding

4 to all comments, both those received in writing, and those from
s the three public hearings, and get back to you with the comments
6 | and responses, hopefully by late spring or eérly summer. This

7 environmental process will be completed before any deqisions on
8 the proposal for the new Transbay Terminal, the extension of

9 Caltrain, and the creation of a Redevelopment Plan area.will be
10 made by the three co-lead agencies.
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of $8,168,200 are available at the time of award of the agreement from Project No. CUHO85 —

Transbay Transit Center; and

_ WHEREAS, In April 2004, the City and County of San Francisco, the Peninsula Corridor
Joint Powers Board, and the San Francisco Redevelopment Agency each certified the Transbay
Terminal/Caltrain Downtown Extension/Redevelopment Project Final Environmental Impact
Statement/Environmental Impact Report (“EIS/EIR”) (State Clearing House # 95063004), and
the TJPA subsequently prepared Addenda 1-6 to the EIS/EIR, all pursuant to the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA), and the CEQA Guidelines; and

379




1 Beéause if there isn't, there's really no need to consider
2 NEPA because we're already doing SEQA.
3 LAWRENCE B. BADINER: There's federal money involved. So we:
4 have to.
5 WILLIAM LEE: Ildon't know why we have to talk about NEPA.
6 But there's fed,eral money at stake, so it ﬁakes sense.
7 MICHAEL ANTONINI: Thank you, Mr. Cooper. Any other
8 questions from commissioners? Okay. I think I'm going to
9 officially open public comme.nt. And we're going 'to limit
10 comment to five minutes per speaker as we did with the
11 earlier item. And as Mr. Green mentioned, our comments are
12 onn the adequacy of the Environmental Impa.ct Report that is
i3 before us. So our first speaker is Luis Belmonte. Is that
14 correct?
15 LUIS BELMONTE: Close enough. You're not the first person
16 to mispronounce it. | Luis Belmonte. I am one of the
17 dévelopers and one of the owners of the Yerba Buena Commons,
18 257-unit SRO project at the corner of Third and Perry

wie Lil8lic UTERAALE AR AN @ AL p o hhe wrphbat hirmms rrdalaebart - Lot

prepared by TTPA. The TIPA also found that since certification of the Final EIS/EIR (including
Addenda) in regard to the actions contemplated herein, there have been no new or substantially
increased significant effects; no substantial changes have occurred with respect to the
circumstances under which the project would be undertaken that would require revisions of the
‘Final EIS/EIR due to new or substantially increased significant effects; and there has been no
discovery of new information of substantial importance that would trigger or require major
revisions of the Final EIS/EIR due to new or substantially increased effects; and

- WHEREAS, The SFPUC is acting as a responsible agency under California Public
Resources Code Section 21069 for purposes of this action and incorporates by reference herein
the environmental determinations of the Transbay Joint Powers Authority; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, That this Commission, as a responsible agency under CEQA, has reviewed
and considered the EIS/EIR, and the Addenda; and adopts and incorporates by reference as

LR vy

though fully set forth herein the Board of Supervisors,” TJPA’s, and the Redevelopment
Agency’s Resolutions referenced above, including the CEQA Findings, the MMRP and the
Statement of Overriding Considerations, which are a part of the record before this Commission;

and be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, That this Commission finds that this approval of the Electric
Qarvice Aoreement ic within the scone of the Proieet and activities evaluated in the EIS/EIR and
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I have 257 residents who live immediately adjacent to
the place that the EIR proposes to put all the buses, and I
think that's an inappropriate place to put the buses. 2and I
think that that impact should be looked into as part of this

EIR. We get enough noise and pollution from the freeway.

And from proposed freeway relocation, I think that this adds

unnecgssarily to the burden. And given, uh, uh, all of the
cant that surrounds affordable housing, we actually have
some here that was produced. And we shouldn't denigrate the
lifestyle of the people who are liviné there by putting all
the buses in the world right next to them. Thank you.
MICHAEL ANTONINI: Thank you. Next speaker is Monica
DuClaud.
ELIZABETH CARNEY: My name is Elizabeth Carney. Monicabhad
to go back to work. She asked me to speak for her. She
wanted me to tell you she's quite concerned about putting
the bus depot-in the area of Stillman and Second Street
where we all live in the Cldck Tower which is 461 Second
Street. And that she also wanted me to mention that the
complexity of tumneling, the cut-and-cover plan really
requires, uh, more of our study and analysis fhan we in the
Clock Tower have had a chance to make.

There's 127 families that live in that building. 2nd

we've only recently, by accident, kind of, learned that this

analysis rocess is going forward. As a result, we're
AR LLIGL O LD 1AV 116 IVOLLALANEL UL SUDY a.uucuduxpux tdirtvow inar ywyouluw \';11'(1.115‘4’ BB S

conclusions set forth in the EIS/EIR; and be it
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hoping that, um, that comment period could be extended while
we, uh, take the opportunity to lock and seé what are the
impacts on our building.

And I wanted to tell you a small story. In the early
1900g, there was_something called the Second Street Cut.
The idea was that they were going to make fhé hill, at
Rincon Hill, a little bit flatter, so it was much easier to
bring wagons from Market and Mission down to the Bay. And
the politicians got togethef and made a plan for doing that,
and did so. They made a big cut in Second Street. Shortly
after that happened, the houses that were on Rincon Hill |
fell off the hill. And that was the eﬁd of development for
Rincon-Hill for a very long time. So we're hoping that the
planning process can have enough, um, um -- careful study
and analysis at the beginning of the process that these
kinds of futures will be something we don't repeat again.
Thank you. |
MICHAEL ANTONINI: Thank you. Our next speaker is Roger
Brandon. He's going to be followed by Jan Johnston
Matthews.

ROGER BRANDON: Members of the Commission, ﬁy name is Roger

Brandon. I'm here about the proposal to move the downtown

" Ccaltrain terminal from its present location at Fourth and

Townsend Streets to First and Mission Streets, going

undergfound on Secend Street, having two levels underground

8

BARKLEY

>
Court Reporters

2211

389



w—h

JT 'Y
—

12

13-

14
15
16

O ©® ® N O O s~ W N

1 at First and Mission Streets. It is expensive to locate a

2 railroad underground.

3 This project raises many other questions. How many

4 | trains will be waiting underground to unload at First and

[ Migaion Streets durina the m.ornincr rush hour? It would be l
FILE NO.__ 041079 RESOLUTIONNO. (gl —p4}

[Eminent Domain — Resolution of Necessity]

Resolution authorizing acquisition of Lots 454, 486, 53, and 54 in Assessor's Block 3721

in San Francisco by Eminent Domain for the Transbay Terminal/Caltrain Downtown

- Exteﬁsioanedevelopment Project; adopting environmental findings under the

California Environmental Quality Act, State Guidelines, and Admi_nistrative Code

Chapter 31; and adopting findings under the General Plan and City Planning Code

Section 101.1.

WHEREAS, The Transbay Terminal/Caltrain Downtown E—xiension/Redevelopment '
Project (the “Project”) consists of a new Transbay Terminal at its current site; thé extension of
Caltrain and accommodation of high speed passenger trains into a new Terminal building; a
temporary terminal on the block bounded by Main, Beale, Folsomn, and Mission Streets;
reconstructed bus ramps from_ the permanent terminal to the Bay Bridge; an offsite bus |
storage/layover area under Highway Route 80 on the two blocks bounded by Perry, Stiliman,
2" and 4™ Streets; a Caltrain storage yard and station near 4" and Townsend Street; and the

Transbay Redevelopment Plan; and

18

19
20

21

falal

WHE REAS, The actions listed in Attachment A and incorporated by reference (the
"Actions") are partof a series of considerations in connection with the approval and
implementation of the Project, as more particularly defined in Attachment A (the
“Environmental Findings”). A copy of Attachment A is_ on file with the Clerk of the Board of

Supervisors in File No. 041079; and

WIHCDEAL Ouin AvnslLO0 _0ON04 thn Nlavalnme MNampealonlme fthe 6/ a ot m e

6 easier to find some other way to get into the downtown
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1 . overlooks many, many obvious problems and that the proposal,
2 it is a, not realistic, not a good idea. Aﬁd the wvoters,
3 the votersrdecided against it a year ago on the ballot. :
4 Their good decision should not, should not be overturned. i
5 Thank you. %
6 MICHAEL ANTONINI: Thank you. Our next spéaker, Jan ?
7 Johnston Matthews, please, followed by Ted Pollak. ;
8 JAN JOHNSTON MATTHEWS: Hi, my name is Jan Johnstdn '
9 Matthews. I wish to comment on the proposed terminal for
10 bus storage. I don't feel that there was adequate
11 énvironmental studies done on this site. In fact, although
T W NEMERS;, JIT AV 2L, 2004, tie FTAMITY CUMTMSSOIT (ufke " COMmmssion j and e .

Peninsuta Corridor Joint Powers Board (the “JPB”), at a duly noticed joint public hearing,
considered the certification of the final envi ronmenfal impact statement/environmential impact
report for the Project (the “Final EIS/EIR") (SCH No. 95063004), which consisted of the draft

Supervisor Daly, frmiano , 3\:@!—*{ , .
BOARD COF SUPERVISORS Page 1
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Motion No. 16773 is on file Wi‘gh the Clerk of the Béard in File No. 040616 and is incorporated

This storage would alsoc impact traffic and safety
issues in our community. I request again that you analyze
alternative sites for buses that -- bus lines that need to
access the Transbay Terminal. Incorporate their storage
areas in or around the Transbay Terminal more closely to the
Transbay Terminal site vs. blocks and blocks>away. For
those buses that don't need access to the terminal, store
them, éither at their existing sites, or in an industrial
area that doesn't have a high density, residential and
commercial usage that this area has.

In the SOMA community planning process, rezoning
alternatives that was distributed and discussed at the
November 19th meeting, it shows that this area, Stillman and
Perry between Second and Fourth, is one-of the areas being
encouraged to be more residential. Would you allow a

company to build, or a person to come and build a facility

that have the emissions, the noise, and the diesel, and

everything else that this bus storage site would? You know,

by reference; and

WHEREAS, On April 22, 2004, in Resolution No._2004-1 1, the JPB also certified the

Final EIR and made findings similar to those of the Commission in regard to CEQA and the

| CEQA Guidelines. Motion No. 16773 is on file with the Clerk of the Board in File No, 040616

- and is incorporated by reference; and

WHEREAS, On April 20,‘ 2004, in Resolution No. 45-2004, the San Francisco

Redevelopment Agency, at a duly noticed public hearing, also certified the Final EIR and

made findings similar to those of the Commission and JPB in regard to CEQA and the CEQA
Guidelines. Resolution No. 45-2004 is on file with the Clerk of the Board inv File No. 040616

and is incorporated by reference; and
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1 like the nail in the coffin. There goes .our community. So

2 please, I ask that you do more aetailed study on this, and

3 also analyze alternative sites for the bus storage. Thank

4 7 you.

5 MICHAEL ANTONINI: Thank you. Our next speaker is Téd

6 Pollak, followéd by Elizabeth Carney who aétually already g.

7 spoke, unless she's going to speak again. on herbown, I é

8 suppose. %

9 TED POLLAK: My name is Ted Pollak, a resident of 461 Second ?
10 " Street, the Clock Tower Building. I am very concerned about i
11| the proposed bus parking facility under the freeway there ?
12 for a number of reaéons including noise, traffic and more ?
13 importantly, the effeéts bf‘the diesel fumes. If I may read i
14 a paragraph out of the Chroﬁicle-today concerning diesel, 3
15 "Diesel exhaust from all sorts of wvehicles, mostly trucks %
16 and buses, accounts for 70 per cent of the cancer that's :
17 from air pollution in California. The state estimates..." g
is -- this is a number from the state. Environmental working ;
19 groups and advocacy groups are using the same formula as the ;
20 state which estimates that emissions account for 90 per cent ;
21 of San Francisco's cancer risk. To put potentially 100

22 diesel buses in an area where children and people live and

23|  work is, uh, something that needs to be‘addfesséd.' And I

24 don't think it's adequately addressed in the EIR. Thank

25 you. | .

12
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Commission certification of the Final EIR, this Board affirmed the Commission’s certification of

- the Final EIR and rejected the appeals in Motion No. 04—67. Motion No. 04-867 is on file with

the Clerk of the Board in File No. 040629 and is incorporated by reference; and
WHERFEAS The Final EIS/EIR files and other Proiect-related Plannina Denartment




1 MICHAEL ANTONINI: Thank you. Elizabeth Carney, and éruce
2 Barnes. And I would expect different comments --
3 ELIZABETH CARNEY: I spoke for Monica DuClaud. I'm sorry. _
4 GERALD GREEN: Excuse me. Everybody must be treated }
5 equally. Everybody gets five minutes. 'Yqu can submit ydur ;
6 comments in writing. But we can't allow péoble to speak ;
7 twice. :
8 ELIZARETH CARNEY: For I was speaking for
9 somebody else. I wasn't speaking for myself.
10 GERALD GREEN: Normally, you are allowed to speak one time.
11 It has been the practice of the Commission to do so.
12 Commissioners, if it's‘your desire to allow her to speak, go
13 ahead. But in future, I would encourage you to keepltrack
14 of speakers. If she spoke on behalf of someone else,
15 normally, the Coﬁmission would not allow that. But if it is
16 your desire, go ahead leﬁ her speak. She should also
17 recognize that her friend could provide comments in writing,
18 as well.
19 MICHAEL ANTONINI: I think I will allow you to speak. But I
20 will ask you to keep your comments, not to echo ﬁhe same
21 comments that were spoken when'fou spoke on behalf of your
22 friend. You may proceed.
23 ELIZABETH CARNEY: I promise I won't tell the same story.
24 Thank you for the opportunity to speak. There are a number
25 | of us from the Clock Tower and from the neighborhood. A
13 .
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1 show of hands, who's here about this issue.

2 GERALD GREEN: Again, those people will be given a»chance,to
3 | .speak.

4 ELIZABETH CARNEY: Some of them won't be. And I also have

5| 30 people on a petition that I will submit that are also,

vy orff hoown U8, LRI GRDORS andltasidsotrsniahba, ) 20 Feeiling, oF, KheyQlonk, b wive -
or alternatives found not feasible which would reduce one or more significant effects have

become feasible; or (d) mitigation measures or alternatives which are considerably different

Supervisor Daly
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS _ Page 3
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1 then directly into the units. So I would hope that the EIE

2 study group could come and actually look at the site

3 regarding this becausevthEre's nothing in the study so far

4 that, um, that deals with this aspect at all.

5 vThe neighborhood haé been going through-other mitigations,

6 The Giants Stadium has been a huge adjustment-with the

7 mitigations that were included in that transportation plan. It

81 - doesn't mention in the EIR that this neighborhood is, um, at‘all

9 a part of other studies, but, um -- the earthgquake project that
10 CalTrané is working on also will take away parking during this
11 construction and make chaos. This also is not mentionmed in the
12 EIR, that there are additional burdens that the neighborhood
13 will be experiencing.
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- Terminal at its current site and the Terminal's accommodation of a Caltrain extension and

high speed passenger rail line; and, be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, That the public interest and necessity require the acquisition |

' jby"eminent 'domain'byrth'e*Ci’fy’and’County of Sa*n*'Francisco, a municipal corporation, of the

following described real property and any and all improvements and fixtures thereon, situated

. in the City (the “Property”)

Assessor's Block No. Lot Nos.
3721 45A, 46, 53, 54
and, be it

FURTHER RESOLVED, That the TJPA intends to use the Property for the extension of

the Caltrain to a new Transbay Terminal and for portions of the new Transbay Terminal; and,

- beit

Supervisor Daly
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS , Page 4
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1 a&ay'from the west approach. When thére's no traffic,

2 . there's no sense of smell. When there's traffic, a lot of

31 traffic sitting there idling and backed up, there's a whole

4 different sense of smell.

5 I think that other, alternative sites oughtlto be

6 explored. The question came up earlier in.tﬁe prior EIR

7 that was-being reviewed as to where the AC buses were going

8 to be stored. Right now, as I read the report, they have

9 not found a temporary home for the Golden Gate buses. But
10 they're to be stored permanently -- based on this report, I
11 shouldn't say permanently. Um, they're going to be housed
12 during the day between Second, Fourth, excuse me, Third,
13 Perry and Stillman. 2And the AC buses are supposed to be

14 stored between Third and»Second. There's roughly, roughly
15 . about 190 buses in'the'EIRrreport. I think more came out.
is But I think there will -- some buses are going to.be stored
17 6n ramps, depending upon what alternative is finally decided
18 on, how the, the loops are going to be done, and thé ramps
19 are going to go into the new facility.
20 our neighborhood's been bracing for the last two to
21 three years for the start of the reconstruction of the, um,
22 overhead structure. Basically, five to six lanes are going
23 ' to be rebuilt right in our front doors over the next roughly
24 seven years. I understand the project -- the bids were |
éS received last week. It's ready to be awarded. You know,

17
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this neighborhood, we're losing parking; we're losing our
street for periods of time during this construction. And,
um, when we get all done, we'd like to see something back
that we were promised which is adequate parking. And now
that we're being faced with inheriting all the buses. We

would like to see that the Commission really do their job on

.this EIR, and really look at alternative. sites, especially

when a site hasn't been identified for Golden Gate, where
their buses will be stored while they build this facility.
Maybe a bus storage facility should be designed early and
built somewhere else that could not just be used in the
interim, but could-be permanent and a facility more
conducive to -- maybe an épen—air facility, and the

emissions wouldn't be as much. The impact wouldn't be as

-much as on other places.

’

I currently have a school in my building, 18 of the
last 22 years. We're in the process now ofvnegotiating a
lease with a new charter school for about‘60 kids. Our .
building would be across from what locks like to be the
entrance to the bus --
MICHAEL ANTONINI: Thank you, Mr. Barnes. Mr. Rolfe, Norman
Rolfe, to be followed by Andrew Littlefield.
NORMAN ROLFE: I'm Norman‘Rolfe. I'm the transportation
chair fo; San Francisco Tomorrow. We're in the process of

working up our comments on this. It's going to be quite

18
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extensive. I'll hit a few highlights here as to what will
be in it with the transportation aspects, ﬁhough this may
address other aspects.

And one of the things, as far as alternatives to the

atndv are adanted. the tunnelina alternative for the







was only brought to our attention merely two weeks ago.

1
2 It's a complex, comprehensive EIR. We would like to provide
3 the appropriate response, particularly as today, they were a
P p Y
4 number of people very concerned with regards the impact of
5 the diesel fumes, and the air ality inside their homes.
qu
6 What we'd like to request is a delay or a postponement of
7 the deadline for written comment to January 30th, 2003.
8 Thank you.
°] MICHAEL ANTONINI: Thank you. Our next speaker is Peter
Yy D
10 Winkelstein, to be followed by Arthur Meader.
11 PETER WINKELSTEIN: My name is Peter Winkelstein. 1I'm here
12 representing SPUR, San Francisco Planning and Urban Research
13 Association, and the Culture and Urban Policy Committee. We
14 are reviewing this EIR, and we'll submit written responses
15 next week.
16 And I just want to say today that SPUR has been
17 involved with this project in the transbay area very
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1 Diesel pollutants are serious matters. And i do not_selieve
2 that this report adequately addresses that at all. With

3 regard to the Caltrain issue, and this may be somewhat of an
4 editorial comment, there is a system in place now that I

5 think the city already has spent a lot of money on,

6 basically the N-Judah line which connects berfectly well

7 with Caltrain at Féurth and Townsend. 1It's a great system.
81 . It works very well. I seevabsolutely no need for the

9 disruption for God knows how long of Second Street or any

10 - other street to rﬁn an underground train so people from the
11 ‘Peninsula can get to wqu five minutes faster than they did
12 already.

13 So I would ask that you again allow us'additional time
14 | for comments, and to regpond what is a complex issue

15 involving matters of science. We're not engineers. And we
16 - need to have at least have an opportunity to hire peopié to
17 address these issues. Thaﬁk you very much.

18 MICHAEL ANTONINI: Thank you, sir. Our next speaker, Mary
19 Anne Miller, to be followed by Pamela Duffy.
20 MARY ANNE MILLER:- Mary Anne Miller, adding to the San
21 Francisco Tomorrow comments. But we'll have‘your'letter to
22 yvou by the end of next week. My assignment was to do the
23 urban design issﬁe and also preservation issues, just the
24 adequacy of the document the friendliness of it to the
25 public. We, after all, are just members of the public.

23
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1 So we are trying to discover, in fact, whether we can

2 understand this project's graphics. I went to the Xerox
3 shop. And I tried to paste together 13 drawings. And I
4  don't even think I've got it right. Otherwise, you don't

=" ADCPTING ENVIRORAMENTAT FINGINGS AND A STATEMINTOF
OVERRIDING CONSIDERATIONS PURSUANT TO THE CALIFORNIA
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT AND STATE CEQA GUIDELINES IN
CONNECTION WITH THE ADOPTION OF A REDEVELOPMENT PLAN FOR
THE PROPOSED TRANSBAY REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT AND RELATED
DOCUMENTS AND ACTIONS; TRANSBAY REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT
AREA

BASIS FOR RESOLUTION

The Transbay Tenmna]/Caltram Downtown Extension/ Redevelopment Project
(the “Project”) is a project subject to the California Environmental Quality Act
(“CEQA”) and the National Environmental Policy Act (“NEPA”), whose
principal components are a new Transbay Terminal at its current site, the
extension of the Caltrain rail and accommodation of high speed passenger trains
into a new Terminal building, a temporary terminal on the block bounded by
Main, Beale, Folsom, and Mission Streets; reconstructed bus ramps from the
permanent terminal to the Bay Bridge, an offsite bus stor age/layover area under
Highway Route 80 on the two blocks bounded by Perry, Stillman, 2™ and 4™
Streets, a Caltrain storage yard and station near 4™ and Townsend Street, and the
adoption and implementation of a redevelopment plan for the Transbay
Redevelopment Project (“Transbay Redevelopment Plan™), establishing the
Transbay Redevelopment Project Area (the “Project Area”).

The approval of the Project requires. a number of actions by various public

- —agencies which-include the-approval and-implementation-of the Transbay—
Redevelopment Plan and other actions (the “Actions”) by the Redevelopment
Agency of the City and County of San Francisco (“Redevelopment Agency”),
more particularly defined in Attachment A, the CEQA Findings attached and
incorporated hereto. .

- The City and County of San Francisco, acting through the Planning Department
_, [the ‘Plaming Devjrtment?Land ite Raard of Snoeryisors, Ihf Redeyelnnment

6 drawings in there, schematics; they don't say if it's the

7 existing or the proposed. Some of them tell you it's one of
8 the‘alternatives. But this was kind of fuﬁ to do. I

9 recommend it to you. Go home, Xerox it, paste it together.
10 On the match lines, I found one drawing missing. Drawing
11 number 205 is just sort of not there. So I couldn't
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transportation, etc. But urban design, you figure, well,
maybe the Redevelopment Agency is going to solve all your
problems with urban design. Howevef, you want to look for
information in documenfs, really evaluating, as it says
three projects, the Transbay Terminal, the Caltrain
Extension, the_Redevelopment Area. | .

Let me take you to two pages in the whole document, 3

’ pages 242 and 243, and they don't tell you much. . They do
taik about the Redevelopment.Area a little bit. They say
there's a full-build alternative and reduced—scope
alternative. Then you go té the next two pages. You have a
couple of fairly good graphics. You have a chart, anyway --
you can't really read it from this. But there's a chart
there onn 244, and then there's one over here -- which I find
the most, it's an attempt at being informative. Here's the

outline of the Redevelopment Area. But of course, it's so

. . 3 s .
F A Iravenany Proposdhk uCw sidiwway 1 UiiGlheT, @ng ~~ Sea—tnemeadan

C.  Establishment of the Transbay Redevelopment Plan, which provides for
the new multi-modal Transbay Terminal and related development projects,
including transit-oriented development on publicly owned land in the
vicinity of the new Transbay Terminal.

" The Final EIS/EIR is a project EIR for the Transbay Redevelopment Plan and

related documents, prepared pursuant to Public Resources Code section 21090
and State CEQA Guidelines section 15180 and is also a Program EIR for the’
Project pursuant to State CEQA Guidelines section 15168.

The Final EIS/EIR files and other Project-related Agency files are available for
review by this Agency and the public are available at 770 Golden Gate Avenue,
3™ Floor, and are incorporated by this reference as a part of the record before the
Redevelopment Agency pertaining to the Project (collectively referred to as the
“Project Record”). '
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' PAMELA DUFFY: Good afternoon, commissioners. My name is

were built that way, it would be a horror. And

I think Redevelopment‘agreed with me whén I talkéd with
them on the phomne.

MICHAEI, ANTONINI: Thank you. Pamela Duffy, then Jennifer

Jennifer Clary.

Pamela Duffy. I'm with Coblentz, Patch, Duffy and Bass.
We represent the owners of 301 Mission Street which is probably
probably adjacent to the transbay terminal to the east. We
will, as will many others, have a detailed comment lettexr to
submit before the closing of the comment period.

Off my agenda, but I do think with a project of this
complexity, which at least as suggested has this kind of
impact on a small community could withstand another couple
of months for people to get comfortable with the documeﬁt.

Fundamenﬁally, we believe that our exciting, 320-unit

housing project which is currently undergoing Planning
Department review at 301 Mission Street, and the equally
exciting and in fact essential Transbay Terﬁinal may go
forward in harmony. -
COURT REPORTER: Please slow down for the recvord.
PAMELA DUFFY: You sound like my mom.
COURT REPORTER: Sorry, maZam, itZs my job to make the record.
PAMELA DUFFY: Fundamentally, we believe our housing project which is

currently undergoing Planning Department review is adequate.

27
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No new information of substantial importance to the Project or the Actions
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~alternative itself is. It proposes massive excavation the

An adeguate Transbay Terminal is moving forward. But we
believe the Transbay EIS/EIR could be more sufficient,
particularly with regard to the impact from the second to
mission alternative and actiﬁg as a disclosure aocument for
you and other decisionmakers. That alternative from Second
toﬁMission cuts a broad, 45-foot deep swatﬁ écross our
site, and also contemplates doing the same tunnels all
the way down Mission Street.

I know that only from deduction. It actually
doesn't discuss the cumulative impacté at all of that
alternative. It neglects several important areas and
doesn't adequately address economic impact, including the
loss éf the vital tax increment associated with 301 Mission
Street which ironically is included in part of the economic
feasibility analysis for the Redevelopment Project Area.

It fails -- in so failing to discuss the ecdnomic
impacts of the Second to Mission alternati&e, it begs the

guestion of what the economic feasibility of that

length of Mission Street, the cumulative impacts of which
are ignored. There is no discussion of the hazardous
materials effects, noise, air quality, or vibration effects
on the properties adjacent to Mission Street once it rums on
down.

The real focus ought to.be the scientific information

28
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1 that's in the EIR about these alternatives, particularly the

2 Second to Mission alternative. The graphics' and the

3 scientific engineering analysis is so vague as to make the

4 feasibilify of the Second to Mission alternatiye very

5| __doubtful. .Tbis is fhe reasen.we belisve.the EIS(EIR so |

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

lqu ames B. Morales .

Agency General Counsel
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conclusion -- we should pursue it. But if there's a
suggestion, a preferred alternative positive Second to
Mission Street, the EIR is woefully inadequate. As
Commissioner Lee inquired about, the standards and
alternatives are |different from the California Environmental
Quality Act and’require a high degree of anaiysis for
alternatives which the EIS/EIR does not present.

COURT REPORTER: Could I get the name of your organization
again, ma'am?

PAMELA DUFFY: This is great. It's Coblentz, Patch, Duffy, and
Bass. And I'll give fou my card. Thank you.

MICHAEL ANTONINI: Thank you. Speaker Jennifer Clary, and if

--therels anvpne.slsa.affan.tbal. welllgaks thamadies, 3topuan -

provides a high-quality, livable community; 4) create streetscape and public open

toward the construction of a new Transbay Terminal and Caltrain Downtown
Extension.

Pursuant to Section 33352 of the California Community Redevelopment Law
(Health and Safety Code Section 33000 et seq.), the Agency has prepared a
Report on the Redevelopment Plan. The environmental document prepared in
conjunction with the consideration of this proposed Redevelopment Plan has been
included as part of the Agency’s Report on the Redevelopment Plan.

The environmental effects of the Redevelopment Plan for the Project Area, as
well as the environmental effects of the proposed Redevelopment Plan, have been
analyzed in the environmental documents, which are described in Resolution No.
45-2004. Copies of the environmental documents are on file with the Agency.
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um -- projects in the area like Mission Bay and the ballpark
. that, that they have a better idea of the amount of soil
removed and where it's going to have to disposed of, the
level of toxicity in the soil. You'll get a lot of writing.
Thank you.
MICHAEL ANTONINI: I think we had one more.géntleman who
wishea to speak. Come forward, sir, and state your name.
GEORGE YAMAS: My name is George Yamas, Y-A-M-A-S. I'm the
owner of a building on Stillman, and have been for 25 years.
I wanted to basically support the people that feel it is not
a compatible use to put the buses storage there for the
obvious reasons, some of which we already heard; regard
residential commercial usage etc.

I'd also like to point out to you that it seems-to me
that the developers that will bé developing the projeét
along with the Transbay Terminal have a responsibility to
find a less dense, a less controversial, uh, place toO store
those buses as part of the project. And, um, there's no
denying that putting that storage at that location is going
to interfere with the quality of life of a lot of residents,
a lot of tenants. And the diminish the value of people's
property. That seems liké an unfair transfer of wealth and -
sense from the developers to, to the local people. They've
been supporting that for a long, long time in that area.

The other thing I'd like to point out is that all the
32
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the Transbay Terminal is of benefit to the Project Area; (3) no other reasonable
means of financing the construction of the Transbay Terminal is available; and @)
the use of Agency funds to construct the Transbay Terminal will assist in the
elimination of blighting conditions in the Project Area, specifically, the

_elimination of a dilapidated terminal building which will be replaced by the
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1 proposals I've seen are stressing more residential

2 construction in that area. It seems to me that's a very

3 incompatible use, to encourage.more residential use, then

4 people can get sick with the diesel fumes, the traffic and

5| = safety issues, etc., involved with parking some buses there,
6 thank you. .

7 MICHAEL ANTONINI: Thank you. And I woﬁld ask if any other
8 pecple wish to comment publicly on this item, please come

9 forward now.

10 Saying that; I'm going to close public comment on item
11 number seven cn today's calendar, the Transbay Terminal

12 ‘ Caltrain Downtown Extension Redevelopment Project. And I'd
13 like to ask my fellow commissioners if they have any

14 comments in regards to that at this time. Commissioner Bill
15 Lee.

16 WILLIAM LEE: lI think the, um, the issue regarding diesel is
17 a majdr issue, and as you may be aware, the Board of Supes
18 has requested Muni within the next four months convert all
19 the buses to natural gas. But I think thére‘s a

20 misconception by the public that diesel is in itself a
21. carcinogenic. Diesel is a mix of exhaﬁst from oils that are
22 burned. Some of it could be carcinogenic. Some of it could
23 not be.

24 We talk about carcinogens. A lot of people have a

25 misnomer. Quite a few of the things you eat and wear are

33
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carcinogenic. The question is, how potent is the
carcinogen? I would ask the Planning Commission to work
with the Bay Area Air Quality Management District and
include in your report their reviews on diesel .b If they
don't have the information, go to EPA, and they will provide
you with updated information regarding the. diesel issue. I
think the public also has a misunderstanding that under Bay
Area quality management district standards included here.
Yéu s_hould look at the particular matter, the standard.
These are particular matters you're looking at with regards
to diesel exhaust. That's particle size. If it's between
one and ten microns, that is the size you breathe in and
out. If it's larger, the likelihood of you breathing it in
is small because it's too heavy and will fall out. Plus in
your nose and mouth, it wouldn't go deep into your lungs.

If it's less than one micron, you woﬁld breathe it in and it
will go out again.

I think the public, we would be well served to educate
the public regarding diesel. If thére's any way for the
Planning Departmént to do that, we would appreciate it.
GERALD GREEN: That might assist us in developing some
response to this. In trying to form some response to this,
your desire is to, that this document includes something
educaﬁional in terms of what the staﬁdard is?

WILLIAM LEE: That is correct. So the public may read the

34
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1 document -- we used to have a cancer of the week. When they.
2. had it the last time was when they used, tested on bacteria,
3 éélled the Ames Test. 90 per cent of the stuff was

4 carcinogenic. The public believes if it's carcinogenic, you
5 get it. But we should worry about mutagens which carry them
6 to the next generation. .

7 What I'm concerned about, everybody is using this as

8 an issue about earcinogens. I think the risk managerﬁ_ent

2 documenﬁé are oﬁt there by EPA and other regulatory agencies
10 that will be very helpful in expléining the risks regarding
11 diesel. Commissioner Hughes?
12 KEVIN HUGHES: Well, I believe that a environmental impact
13 report that is adequate and accurate as it relates to this
- a R TNNEIT T S POUT SUNEET S TPy S m Al AmAT Aamd et A e

ATTACHMENT A
TRANSBAY TERMINAL / CALTRAIN DOWNTOWN EXTENSION/
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY ACT FINDINGS
| TRANSBAY JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY
I.  INTRODUCTION

The following Findings are hereby adopted by the Transbay Joint Powers Authority (“TIPA™)
with respect to the Transbay Terminal/ Caltrain Downtown Extension/Redevelopment Project
Final Environmental Impact Statement/Final Environmental Impact Report (“EIS/EIR") pursuant
to the requirements of the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969, §102 (42 U.S.C. §4332); -
Federal Transit Laws (49 U.S.C. §5301(e), §5323(b) and §5324(b)); Section 4(f) of the

- Department of Transportation Act of 1966 (49 U.S.C. §303); National Historic Preservation Act

of 1966, §106 (16 U.S.C. §470f); 40 CFR Parts 1500-1508; 23 CFR Part 771; Executive Order
12898 (Environmental Justice); and California Environmental Quality Act, Califomia Public
Resources Code Sections 21000 et seq. ("CEQA"), the Guidelines for Implementation of CEQA,
14 California Code of Regulations Sections 15000 et seq., (the "CEQA Guidelines") and Chapter
31 of the San Francisco Administrative Code,

This document is organized as follows:

Article I describes the Project.

Article III describes the actions to be taken by the TIPA.

Article IV provides the basis for approval of the Project {the Locally Preferred Al{emauve '
identified in the Final EIS/EIR), a description of each altemnative, and the economic, legal, social,

technological, and other considerations which lead to the rejection of such alternatives as
infeasible. :

~ Article-V sets forth Findings as to the disposition of each of the mitigation measures proposedin

“the Final EIS/EIR. Mitigation measures are grouped in the followine categories:
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GERALD GREEN: No. It's not going to affect the Departmént.
It might affect others. Your suggestion at this stage is to
extend the written comment period for two weeks?

KEVIN HﬁGHES: Correct; right.

MICHAEL ANTONINI: Okay. Thank you, Commissioner Hughes.
Any other comménts frpm commissioners? .

I just wanted to add, one thing I noticed in here, that
deals with this diesel guestion. And there is allusions in
the report to the possible inclusion of &, a tube to allow
trains to run in other directions, perhaps under the Bay
towards the East Bay as part of the project. I think that's
very farsighted. Certainly, wherever possible} I would
encéurage projects like this, to you know, try to do
electrification and wherever we can stay away from diesel.
In reality, that is, most of the buses that come in from AC
Transit and from the Marin buses are diesel or are going to
be, at leastbabove—gréund-tyPe things, in the foreseeable
future. 8o I'm going to close comment on this item now.

And the only thing that remains on our agenda is opening up

) UWI?LQM .LE“EU\.RgbA]i\];YCVAQIQ Er3 nsexgxul;vmlegsuuyguvm; gpm?ugs%@ﬁxﬁ%mvuw proviasasar & 0 o

Article V.

Article VII contains a Statement of Overriding Considerations, setting forth specific reasons in
support of the TIPA’s actions in light of the significant unavoidable impacts discussed in Article
VL

Exhibit 1, attached to these Findings, is a reference document that contains a statement of each
mitigation measure. Jt shows mitigation measures, grouped by subject, in the order that they are
proposed and analyzed in the Final EIS/EIR. Exhibit 2, also attached, contains the Mitigation

- Page 1

413




418

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

generate in terms of new or additional comments, but it is,
it is going to affect the timeline. But nonetheless, it's
your call. You are géing fo have to feel comfortable that
the document is adequate befofe you'relserved by it.
MICHAEL ANTONINI: Director Green, do we need a motion to
vote on this item? .

GERALD GREEN: I think that if it's a consensus of the
Commission, that that ig probably enough.

MICHAEL ANTONINI: I don't know. Maybe we can poll the
Commission.

LAWRENCE B. BADINER: Go ahead.

MICHAEL ANTONINI: I personally would vote not to extend. I
would like to see‘what the other commissiocners feel on this
item.

BILL LEE: I can go halfway. Extend it for one week.
MICHAEL ANTONINI: Commissioner Sue Lee.

SUE LEE: I would support a th-Week extension.

MICHAEL ANTONINI: Commissioner Hughes.

KEVIN HUGHES: I would support a two-week extension.
MICHAEL ANTONINI: We héve two votes for two weeks.
SECRETARY IONIN: I just talked to ﬁhe City Attorney --
GERALD GREEN: We're going to extend it to -~ what I hear
the commission saying, we're going to extend it to December
20th to provide more comments. And we'll go from there..

MICHAEL ANTONINI: Okay, very good, Director Green. So it's
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caorsinwas puliSheritile 3al HaknesThaepedaéh newspaper ana posted at the Planning
Department. Five hundred fifty newsletters were sent to the mailing list announcing the
availability of the Draft EIS/EIR, and a letter was sent directly to property owners whose
propetties could be directly affected by the Project. Over fifty 11" x 17” posters were posted
throughout the Project area, including around the Caltrain terminal at 4™ and Townsend Streets,
along Second Street, around the Transbay Terminal and throughout the Redevelopment Project
Area. Notices were sent to all property owners within 300 feet of the Project boundary, The
Draft EIS/EIR was available for on-line review on the TIPA web site. Three hundred eighty two
copies, both printed and compact disc versions, of the Draft EIS/EIR were mailed to agencies
and individuals. ' ‘
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DEPOSITION OFFICER’S CERTIFICATE

STATE OF CALIFORNIA }
. o} sS.
COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA }

I, Cathryn Bauer, hereby certify:

I am a duly qualified Certified Shorthand
Reporter in the State of California, holder of
Certificate Number CSR 12676, issued'by the Court
Reporters Board of California and which is in full force
and effect. (Bus. & Prof. § 8016.)

I am not financiallylinterested in this action
and am not a relative or employee of any attorney of the
parties, or of any of the parties. (Civ. Proc. § 2025
(¥) (1) .) |

I am authorized ﬁo administer oaths or
affirmations pursuant to Californié‘Code of Civil
Procedure, Section 2093 (b) and prior to being examinéd,

the deponent was first duly sworn by me. (Civ. Proc. §

2025(r) (1) .)

I am the deposition officer that
stenographically recorded the testimony in the foregoing
deposition and the foregoing ﬁraﬁscript is a true
recofd ofvthe testimony given. (Civ. Proc. S

2025(r) (1) .)
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I have not and shall not offer or provide
any services or products to any party’s attorney or
third party who is financing all or part'of the action
without first offering same to all parties or their
attorneys attending the deposition and making same
available at the same time to all parties or their
attorneys. (Civ. Proc. § 2025(k) (2).)

I shall not provide any service or product
consisting of the deposition officer’s notations or
comments regarding thé demeanor of any witness,
attorney, 6f party present at the deposition to any
party or any party’s attorney or third party who is
financing all or part of the action, nor shall I collect
any pefsonal identifying information about the witness
as a service or product to be provided to any party or
third party who is financing all or part of the action.

(Civ. Proc. § 2025(k) (3).)

Dated: Dec,. $+h , 2002

[)U/Z)/Bwff“ C.5R 12L7,
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+ Establishment of a Redevelol:{mem Area Plan with related development projects,
including transit-oriented development on publicly owned land in the vicinity of the new
mulii-modal Transbay Terminal. ,

IIH. ACTIONS

The TIPA is a Project Sponsor. The Actions of the TIPA in connection with the Project include
the following: -

. Adoption of CEQA Findings, including a statement of overriding considerations,
mitigation measures, and a mitigation monitoring program;

2. . Approval of the Locally Preferred Altemative (“LPA”) elements as follows: West Ramp
Transbay Terminal, Second-to-Main, Tunneling, and Full Build as the Preferred Terminal
Project. The Preferred Terminal Project also includes a temporary terminal on the block
bounded by Main, Beale, Folsom and Mission Streets, reconstructed bus ramps from the
permanent terminal to the Bay Bridge, an offsite bus storage/layover area under Route 80
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project alternative components analyzed in the Final EIS/EIR. The Project’s Final EIS/EIR

presents more details on selection and rejection of alternatives.

Finally, it should be noted that many of the alternatives and design options considered. for this
Project, together and individually, have been under serious consideration for many years as part
of numerous environmental, engineering, and planning studies (outlined in the Final EIS/EIR
Section 1.2.1). :

A.  Reasons for Selecting the Project Set Forth in the Project Approvals:

As noted in Article I above, the Project is based generaily on the Project Description presented
in Chapter 2 of the Final EIS/EIR. :

In approving the aspects of the Project within the TJPA’s jurisdiction, the TJPA has carefully
considered the attributes and environmental effects of the Project and the Altematives discussed
in the Final EIS/EIR. This consideration, along with the reports from staff and considerable
public testimony, has resulted in the Project. The Project represents the combination of features
which, in the opinion of the TIPA, most closely meets the Project’s purpose and need as set forth
in Chapter 1 of the Final EIS/EIR and summarized as follows.

The primary purﬁose’s of the Transbay Terminal/Caltrain Downtown Extension/Redevelopment
Prolect are to:

ler to execute an ESA with the TJPA and to submit the

he Board of Supervisors for its approval.



Local, Customer and Utility Benefits

spital, Muni Railway, San Francisco International Airport, Port
cisco, Hunters Point Shipyard, and San Francisco Housing

fordable, reliable, clean, greenhouse gas (GHG) free electricity

ities and redevelopment areas, such as the San Francisco
f;ts of low-cost and clean Hetchy system power shared with-

ustomers.
sive approach to providing electric service.

gerates the City and County of Sén Francisco’s municipal power
sion making and public accountability.

ré 1IRIC Tansll use ay"'EvaUmelem gm mrargg sufﬁ;unmrrg% majorrn—ansxt fiuog;
Improve Caltrain service by providing direct access to downtown San Francisco;

Enhance connectivity between Caltrain and other major transit systems including: BART
Muni, AC Transit, Golden Gate Transit, and Greyhound;

Enable direct access to downtown San Francisco for future intercity and/or high-speed
rail service;

Accommodate pro_;ected growth in travel demand in the San Yose — San Francisco
corridor;

Reduce traffic congestion on US Highway 101 and 1-280 between San Jose and
San Francisco and other routes;

Reduce vehicle hours of delay on major freeways in the Peninsula corridor;
Improve regional air quality by reducing auto emissions;

Support local economic development goals; and

Enhance accessihility to emploviment retail and entertainment apportunities.



.ocal, Customer and Utility Benefits

ore stable electric rates guaranteed at 10% below PG&E,

megawatts of load in perpetuity, and

il and commercial tenants, bus ramps and bus storage, the
thin the facility, including the lighting and ventilation for the

0 percent GHG free electricity to the Trahsbay'Transit

ain extension (DTX) tunnels,

nd reliable service through two redundant electric feeds and
esign appropriate for critical regional transit infrastructure,
FPUC electric customer demand and associated revenues

ngs énd lowe'r upfront capital costs,
provide 365/24/7 service and support,

r

ergy efficiency rebates of up to $2-mi||ion,

m

00
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downtown San Francisco. This will eliminate the ability for a downtown San Francisco
statkon leading to reduced high speed rail ridership, reduced economic development
opportunities in San Francisco, and increased environmental impacts associated with
more private vehicle transportation.

Fail s to Create a Multi-modal Transit Terminal in Downtown San Francisco - The No
Build Alternative fails to create a new multi-modal transit terminal that efficiently
conmects all San Francisco’s major transit services in downtown San Francisco, thus
redeacing the attractiveness of transit and thereby ridership.

Fail s to Adhere to San Francisco Voter Mandates - By not constructing a new multi-
mocial Transbay Terminal and Caltrain extension, the No Build Alternative is inconsistent
with the mandate of San Francisco voters as expressed in passage of Proposition H in
Nowvember 1999 and Proposition K in November 2003, as well as various State laws, such
as California Public Resources Code section 5027.1(a), Streets and Highways Code
section 30914(c)(22), which require a terminal designed to accommodate high speed rail.

¢ Failsto Revitaii_zp Tra_n‘sbay Terminal and Transbay Terminal Area — The No Build

ortunities for collaborative ‘local—build_, on-site and off-site

1eration.
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As outlined in Chapter 2, Section 2.3 of the Final EIS/EIR, the Project has been the subjectto a
long series of environmental, engineering, and planning studies. These studies were used to help
identify a series of alternatives for evaluation in the Final EIS/EIR planning process that began in
earty 2000. The Project is a complex and highly interrelated undertaking consisting of a multi-
moedal transit terminal, an underground rail line extension, and redevelopment of the surrounding
area. In order to maximize the public’s ability to understand and help plan the project, the lead

' agencies decided to present the Project as three main components. For each of the components
several alternatives were considered in the EIS/EIR (a detailed analysis of the alternatives is
presented in Chapter 2 of the Final EIS/EIR). The EIS/EIR presents the Project as the following
components and alternatives:
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Express, Muni buses and trolley coaches, Golden Gate Transit, basic service buses, taxi service,
paratransit service, and easily accessible bicycle storage. Both alternatives would include space
for retail and cultural uses.

Locally Preferred Alternative: West Rainp Alternative

The TIPA selected the West Ramp Alternative as the Project’s LPA. This alternative is fully
described in Final EIS Section 2.2.2.1. The West Ramp Alternative is selected for the Project
because it has the following major advantages: -

» Additional Development Opportunities — Under the West Ramp Altemnative the blocks
south and east of the Transbay Terminal at Beale and Howard Streets and Folsom at
Beale and Main Streets would be open for development, which is not possible under the
Loop Ramp Alternative. '

» Improved View Corridors — Under the West Ramp Alternative the eastward views along
Howard Street would open up toward the bay and the East Bay hills. Southward views
along Beale, Fremont, and First Streets toward Rincon Hill would also open up.

» Lower Capital Costs — The West Ramp Alternative would have lower capital costs than
the Loop Ramp Alternative.

Numerous people who commented on the Draft EIS/EIR stated their preference for the West
Ramp Transbay Terminal Alternative, and this Alternative best represents the consensus solution
emanating from multiple agencies and community representatives involved in the Metropolitan
Transportation Commission’s Transbay Terminal Study. AC Transit, currently the main tenant
in the existing terminal and one of the primary tenants in the new facility, has reviewed the
operational characteristics of the West Ramp Altemative and found them to easily meet
operational requirements for both current Transbay bus schedules and potential future service
levels.
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. Print Form .

Introduction Form
By a Member of the Board of Supervisors or the Mayor

Time stamp
{or meeting date

I hereby submit the following item for introduction (select only one):

X 1. For reference to Committee.
An ordlnance resolution, motion, or charter amendment.
2. Request for next printed agenda without reference to Commlttee

3. Request for hearing on a subject matter at Committee.

. Request for letter beginning "Supervisor inquires"

. City Attorney request.

. Call File No.. from Committee.

N RV SN N

. Budget Analyst request (attach written motion).

oQ

. Substitute Legislation File No.

9. Request for Closed Session (attach written motion).

10. Board to Sit as A Committee of the Whole.

OoOooDooooooao

11. Question(s) submitted for Mayoral Appearance before the BOS on

Please check the appropriate boxes. The proposed legislation should be forwarded to the following: -
[ Small Business Commission _B Youth Commission [] Ethics Commission

_ [] Planning Commission [] Building Inspection Commission
Note: For the Imperative Agenda (a resolution not on the printed agenda), use a Imperative

Sponsor(s):

Kim

_Subject: |

Authorizing Electric Service Agreement and Making Findings Pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act |

The text is listed below or attached:

See attached.
e )
Signature of Sponsoring Supervisor: ;{\,v (’?CD
T % -
For Clerk's Use Only:
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